Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday September 7, 2016

1. Proclamation
2. Officials Reports
3. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7200 pm ___Regular Meeting

Pledge of @llegiance

Roll Cail: Colovaos, Farrah, George, Grazlanl, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated August 17, 2016.
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated August 17, 2016.

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:

Conslderation of Bids:

1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Exhaust Remaval System

2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Elevator Repairs and Maintenance
$cheduled Hearings:

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Kroger Co. of Michlgan’s Application
Communications “*A® -~

1. Letter from Hennessey Engineers; re: Resolution to Designate Authorized Project
Representative for DWRF
Memo from Administrator; Re: Dangerous Buildings Board; Request for Public Hearings
Memo from Administrator; Re: Renewal of AT&T Lacal Franchise Agreement
Memo from Administrator; Re: Class C Liquor License for Market Center Park
Letter from Mayor; Re: Appolntment to Board of Zoning Appeals
Communlcntiom “B" - (Receive and File)

1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission

2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Public Safety Commission

3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Water Board

4, Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Cultural Arts & Special Events Commission
Ordinances:
Oid Business:
New Business:
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

BN

Claims & Accounts: Warrant # 1312 =  See Warrant

Adjournment: gﬂnawhf \f%

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk



PROCLAMATION

Whereas, childhmd obesity in the United States has tripled in the past decade,

Whereas, one in three children are now considered obese or overweight, and
experts estimate that by 2020, approximately 15 million U.S. children will be
considered obese,

Whereas, at the current rate, a thtrd'ta half of the children born in the 21
century will become diabetics,

Whereas, in Michigan, 12 percent of middle school children and 15 percent of
high school students are considered obese,

Whereas, parents are encouraged to sit down with their children and teach
them how to make healthier food choices, the importance of portion control and
the value of exercise,

Whereas, | want to recognize the efforts of such organizations as Medical
Weight Loss Clinic in providing the resources and tools for Michigan youth to
make healthy food choices,

Now, Therefore, be it Resolved, That | Joseph G. Kuspa, Mayor of Southgate,
Michigan do hereby proclaim the week of September 19" 2016 as Childhood
Obesity Awareness Week in Southgate. | ask that all citizens recognize and take
advantage of programs designed for and available to their children and support
them in leading healthier lifestyles.

Joseph G. Kuspa, Mayor




JOSEPI G. KUSPA

; - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayur

JOHN CRAZIANI
Councit Presidemt
KAREN E, GEORGE
MARK FARRAN
BILL COLOVQS
DALE W. ZAMECK]
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER F. ROLLET

August 31, 2016 ' MUNICIPAL BUILDING

JANICE M, FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E, DALLCS
Treasurer

To the Honorable
City Council ;
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Bid for Purchase of Fire Equipment (Exhaust Removal System)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Bids for the purchase of Fire Equipment (Exhaust Removal System) were received and
reviewed by the administration. It is recommended by the Fire Chief and | concur, that
the bid be awarded to Rossman Enterprises, Inc. DBA Clean Air Concepts, Cincinnati,

Ohio in the amount of $32,439.00.

Sufficient funds are available from the FEMA AFG grant with the 10% match
($3,244.00) from the Fire Department budget for this purchase.

Sincerely,

JGK/law

page 3

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOLTHCATE, MICIHGAN 48195 « 7T34-258-3022 » FAN: T3d-246-1414



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
City Clerk KAREN L GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECK]
PHILLIP §. RAUCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MEMORANDUM
T0: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director Q
DATE: August 31, 2016
RE: Recommendation for Fire Equipment (Exhaust Removal System)

| have reviewed the above with the Fire Chief and concur with his recommendation to
award this purchase to Rossman Enterprises Inc. DBA Clean Air Concepts, Cincinnati,
Ohio, in the amount of $32,439.00.

Funds are available from an FEMA AFG Grant, with a 10% match ($ 3,244.00) from the
Fire Department Budget.

page 4

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE. MICINGAN 48195 « 74.2588-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



Southgate Fire Department
14730 Reaume Parkway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

(734)258-3080/ FAX (734) 246-1352
~ Michael Sypula Fire Chief
(734)258-3070
msypula@ci.southgate.mi.us

SOUTHGATE
= - NIEIURAR

August 31, 2016
To: David Angileri, Finance Diret_:tor :
From: Mike Sypula Fire Chief

Re: Bid Award Fire Station Exhaust Removal System

I'have reviewed the bids for the purchase of a Source Capture Vehicle Exhaust Removal

System for our fire station. This system will bring us into compliance with all NFPA, OSHA and

[ OSHA codes and regulations for diesel exhaust removal. I am requesting that the bid be
‘awarded To Clean Air Concepts Cincinnati, OH 43242 in the amount of $32,439.00. Because this
is an AFG funded project, The Fema AFG grant fund for the Exhaust Removal system is '
$38,182.00 with a required 10% fund match from this department. There is sufficient funding in
both the AFG grant award and departmental budget to cover all costs associated with the
purchase of this system.

We received 2 bids of which state 100% compliance with our specifications. The 2 companies
are,

1) Rossman Enterprises inc. DBA Clean Air Concepts
Product: MagneGrip
Total Price $32,439.00

2) Hasting Air Energy Control

Product Plymovent
Total Price $24,980.00

I would like to point out that we stated in our bid specs that a system with, “the least
amount of hanging hose loops as possible” would be given preference , the system from Clean
Air Concepts has the least amount of hanging hose loops and will save space between the fire
trucks.

If you have any questions, please contact me

.Mike Sypula Fire Chief

Cc John Zach, City Administrator

page5



JOSEPH C. KUSPA

Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ

City Clerk

JAMES E, DALLOS

Treasarer

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOUIN GRAZIANI
Council President
KAREN E. GEORGEF.
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOVODS
- . ‘ DALE W, ZAMECKI
. Cityof Southgate - seeoene
-1 . NORMA J. WURMLINGER - FIRISTORIER - ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

August 29, 2016

- To the Honorable

City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Bid for Elevator Repairs and Maintenance
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Bids for Elevator Repairs and Maintenance were received and reviewed by the
administration. [t is recommended by the DPS Director and | coneur, to award this bid
to Kone, Inc., Livonia, Michigan, in the amount of $197.49 per hour Weekdays, $335.73
per hour Weekends and $394.98 per hour Holidays for 2016, in the amount of $205.39
per hour Weekdays, $349.16 per hour Weekends and $410.78 per hour Holidays for
2017, in the amount of $213.60 per hour Weekdays, $363.13 per hour Weekends and
$427.21 per hour Holidays for 2018.

Adequate funds are budgeted in various departments in the City to cover the cost of
Elevator Repairs & Maintenance.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

Sincerely,

Joseph G. Kuspa
ayorh\

page 6

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAN: T24-246-141 4



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Sayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Clty Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAN
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
‘ DALE W. ZAMECK]
- il .4
(': '[Ig of Eﬂlﬂh ua ip PHILLIP §. RAUCH
NORMA I WURMLINGER CIIRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director D
DATE: August 29, 2016
RE: Recommendation for Elevator Repairs & Maintenance

| have reviewed the above with the DPS Director and concur with his recommendation
to award this contract for to Kone Inc., Livonia, Michigan in the amount of $ 197.49 per
hour Weekdays and $335.73 per hour Weekends and $394.98 per hour Holidays for
2016, in the amount of $ 205.39 per hour Weekdays and $349.16 per hour Weekends
and $410.78 per hour Holidays for 2017, in the amount of $ 213.60 per hour Weekdays
and $363.13 per hour Weekends and $427.21 per hour Holidays for 2018.

Adequate funds are budgeted in various departments in the City to cover the cost of
Elevator Repairs & Maintenance. ;

page7

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD * SOUTHCATE, MICTIIGAN 48195 » 734.258.3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



From the Desk of:
Robert Tarabula ﬁ
Director, D.P.S.

August 15, 2016
To: David Angileri
Finance Director
Re: Bid Recommendation for Elevator Repairs & Maintenance

I recommend that The City of Southgate award the Elevator Repairs & Malntenance contract to,
Kone Inc. Kone has maintained our elevators in the past and Is our current contractor. The
contract shall be in place until December 31, 2018. The prices are approximately half of what
we are currently paying.

U.5. Communities is a national cooperative purchasing program, providing world class
government procurement resources and solutions to local and state government agencies,
school districts (K-12), higher education institutions, and nonprofits looking for the best overall
supplier government pricing.

U.5. Communities aggregates the purchasing power of more than 90,000 public agencies
nationwide by offering Participating Public Agencies the ability to make purchases through
existing, competitively solicited contracts between a supplier and a lead public agency.

Each lead public agency awards its contract to a supplier after a competitive solicitation process
designed to ensure that Participating Public Agencies receive the highest quality products and -
services at the lowest possible prices.

Once the lead public agency has awarded a contract with the suppiier, the lead pubiic agency
allows other Participating Public Agencies in need of similar products and services to make
purchases through the existing contract through U.S. Communities. This ensures that all
Participating Public Agencies have access to the same terms and conditions of the existing
competitively solicited contract.

U.S. Communities does not issue the solicitation for the contracts or participate in the bid
selection process with suppliers. However, once the contract is in place it works with both the
iead public agency and the supplier to ensure that the contract is administered properly through
routine audits as well as additional oversight measures to ensure Participating Public Agencies are
receiving the quality products and services of the highest quality and at the lowest prices.

page8



Through U.S. Communities, all contracts are available to state and local government agencies,

public and private K-12 school districts and higher education organizations, and nonprofit
businesses. '

For more information on US Communilties, please visit their website at WWW. uscommunitics.ore.
—_-__'___—b

Therefore, | recommend that the bid (for the period until December 31, 2018) be
awarded to:

Kone Inc.
11864 Belden Ct.
Livonia, M! 48150
(734) 513-6944 x 210
Fax (734) 513-6948
www.kone.com
ryan.gold@kone.com

If you have any questions, please contact me.

RT/ad

Bid Tabulation Enclosed

(D/Bids-A: F4 Bid Recommendation: Elevator Repairs)

page9



.

KONE Inc. Proposai to Supply Elevator, Escalator, Moving Walkway Services, repair or modernization
under the U.S. Communities Program utilizing the Terms and Conditions of the City and County of Denver
Master Contract
(Reference GENRL-201414653-00 dated Aprii 1%, 2014)

Attachment A

PROPOSED UNITS & EQUIPMENT PRICING:

Location Address Elevators Escalators Other Pricing
City of Southgate 2 0 0 $£360.00/mo
Labor Rates
Mechanic
Year | City NORMAL HOURS | OVERTIME SUNDAYS/
HOLIDAYS
2014 | Detroit, MI [ $182.59 $310.40 $365.18
2015 | Detroit, MI | $189.89 $322.82 $379.79
2016 | Detroit, MI | $197.49 $335.73 $394.08
2017 | Detroit, Ml | $205.39 $349.16 $410.78
2018 Detroit, M1 $213.60 $363.13 $427.21
**KRMS-Elevator Phone Monitoring Y N

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and the validity and performance of shall be
governed by, the laws of the State of Michigan,

page 10



PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

KONE will perform maintenance visits lo examine, maintain, adjust, 2nd lubricale the components listed below. In addition, unless
specifically excluded below, KONE will repair or replace the components listed below if the repair or replacement is, in KONE's sole
judgment, necessitated by normal wear and tear. Unless specifically included elsewhere in this Agreement or unless Purchaser has
separately contracted with KONE for the work, all ather work reiated to the equipment is Purchaser's responsibility.

HYDRAULIC ELEVATORS

RELAY LOGIC CONTROL SYSTEM
All control system components.

MICROPROCESSOR CONTROL SYSTEM

All control system components. System performance examinations will be conducted to ensure that dispatching and motion control
systems are operating properly.

POWER UNIT
Pump, molor, valves, and all related parts and accessories.

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM ACCESSORIES
Exposed piping, fitlings accessories between the pumping unit and the jack, jack packing, hydraulic fluid, and any heating or cooling
elements installed by the original equipment manufaclurer (“OEM") for controlling fluid temperature.

CAR EQUIPMENT
All elevator control system components on the car.

WIRING
All elevator contrel wirlng and all power wiring from the elevator equipment input terminals to the motor.

HOISTWAY AND PIT EQUIPMENT
All elevator control equipment and bufters.

RAILS AND GUIDES
Guide rails, guide shoe gibs, and rollers.

DOOR EQUIPMENT
Automatic door operators, hoistway and car door hangers, hoistway and car door contacts, door proleclive devices, hoistway door
interlocks, door gibs, and auxiliary door closing devices.

MANUAL FREIGHT DOOR EQUIPMENT
Swilches, retiring cams, interlocks, guide shoes, sheaves, rollers, chains, sprockets, tensioning devices. and counter-balancing equipment.

POWER FREIGHT DOOR EQUIPMENT
Coniroller, relays, contactors, rectifiers, timers, resistors, solid state components, door motors, retiring cams, interlocks, switches, guide
shoes, sheaves, rollers, chains, sprockets, and tensioning devices.

SIGNALS AND ACCESSORIES

Car operaling panels, hall push bulton stations, hall lanterns, emergency lighting, car and hall position indicators, car operating panels,
fireman's service equipment and all ather signals, and accessory facililies fumnished and installed as an integral part of the elevatar
equipment. Re-lamping of signal fixtures is included anly during KONE's maintenance visits. Service requests for re-famping of signal
fixtures will be billed separately at KONE's then current labor rates.

TRACTION ELEVATORS

RELAY LOGIC CONTROL SYSTEM
All control system components.

page 11




MICROPROCESSOR CONTROL SYSTEM

All controt system components. Syslem performance examinations will be conducted to ensure that dispatching and molion control
systems ara operating properly. :

GEARED/GEARLESS MACHINES
All geared and gearless machine components.

WIRING
All elevator control witing and all power wiring from the elevator equipment input terminals to the motor.

CAR EQUIPMENT
All elevator control system components on the car.

HOISTWAY AND PIT EQUIPMENT

All elevator control equipment, car and counterweight buffers, overspeed governors, governor tension sheave assemblies, and car and
counterweight safelies,

RAILS AND GUIDES
Gulde rails, guide shoe gibs, and rollers.

ROPES
Hoist ropes, governor ropes, and compensation ropes.

DOOR EQUIPMENT

Automatic door operators, hoistway and car door hangers, hoistway and car door contacts, door protective devices, hoistway door
interlacks, door gibs, and auxiliary door closing devices.

MANUAL FREIGHT DOOR EQUIPMENT
Switches, retiring cams, interlocks, guide shoes, sheaves, rollers, chains, sprockets, tensioning devices, and counter-balancing equipment,

POWER FREIGHT DOOR EQUIPMENT
Controller, relays, contactors, rectifiers, timers, resistors, solid state components, door motors, retiring ¢cams, interlocks, switches, guide
shoes, sheaves, rollers, chains, sprockets, and tensioning devices,

SIGNALS AND ACCESSORIES

Car operating panels, hall push bution stations, hall lanterns, emergency lighting, car and hall position indicators, car operating panels,
fireman's service equipment and all other signals, and accessory facilities furnished and installed as an integral part of the elevator
equipmenil. Re-lamping of signal fixtures is included only during KONE's maintenance visils. Service raquests for re-lamping of signal
fixtures will be billed separately at KONE's then current labor rates.

ESCALATORS AND POWERWALKS

CONTROL SYSTEM
All control system components.

DRIVE MACHINERY AND MOTOR EQUIPMENT
All drive machine components. The gear case will be drained and flushed as needed to remove sediment and grit and refilled with new
gear oil.

WIRING
All control wiring and all power wiring from the equipment input terminals to the motor.

HANDRAIL DRIVE SYSTEM
Handrail and all handrail drive components.

SAFETY SWITCH SYSTEM

Missing step deteclor, handrail speed detector, handrail inlet switches, step upthrust inlet switches, combplate impact device, skirt
switches, pit and motor stop switches, access cover switches, out-of-level step swilches, emargency stop and inspection switches, alarm
on the stop switch cover, broken step chain switches, key starl swilches, and brake temperature switch,

GUIDANCE AND ALIGNMENT SYSTEMS

All step chains, guidance and allgnment components and demarcation lights. Balustrades and decks will be examined and adjusted,
aligned, and fastenad as needed.

POWER WALKS

CONTROL SYSTEM
All control system components and wiring.

page 12




DRIVE MACHINERY AND MOTOR EQUIPMENT

All drive machine components. The gear case will be drained and flushed as needed to remove sediment and grit, and refilled with new
gear oil,

WIRING
All power walk contral wiring and all power wiring from the power walk equipmient input terminals ta the motor.,

HANDRAIL DRIVE SYSTEM
Handrail and all handrail drive components.

SAFETY SWITCH SYSTEM
Missing pallet detector, handrail speed detector, handrail inlet swilches, comb plale Impact device, skirt switches, pit and motor stop

swilches, access cover switches, oul-of-leve! pallel detector, emergency stop and inspection swilches, alarm on the stop switch cover,
broken pallet chain swilches, and key start swilches,

GUIDANCE AND ALIGNEMENT SYSTEMS

All pallets, guidance and alignment components, and demarcation lights. Balustrades, decks, and skirt panels will be examined and
adjusted. aligned, and fastenead as needéd " C

HOURS OF SERVICE

All services described above will be performed during the regular working hours of the regular working days of the elevator or escalator
trade in the location where the services are performed, unless otherwise specified in the Agreement,

SERVICE REQUESTS (CALLBACKS)

service requests made by any person that KONE belleves is authorized by Purchaser to make such requests.

If Purchaser requests service on overtime, Purchaser will be charged only for the difference between KONE's hourly billing rate and
KONE's hourly overtime billing rate for each overtime hour.

TESTS

KONE will perform the following tests on the Equipment. KONE is ndt liable for any property damage or personal Injury, including death,
resulting from any test.

HYDRAULIC ELEVATOR
A pressure relief test and a yearly leakage test as required by applicable code.

TRACTION ELEVATOR
An annual no load test as required by applicable code.

A five (5) year full load test as required by applicable code.

ESCALATOR
An annual Escalator Step/Skirt Performance Index Test as required by applicable code,

REPORTING SERVICES

KONE may provide Purchaser with access to KONE’s online reporling tool. Based on the Purchaser’s user access, Purchaser can view
information about the performance and service of the Equipment. KONE may provide Purchaser with automatic email notifications that
provide information on work performed.

EXCLUSIONS

The following are excluded from the scope of senvices.

GENERAL

KONE is not obligated to: perform safety tests other than those specified herein; perform any work required by new or retroactive code
changes; perform tests raquired or correct outstand ing violations or deficiencies identified prior to the effective date; removal of water or
excessive debris from the pit; make replacements or repairs necessitated by fluctuations in the building power systems, adverse machine
foom or environmental conditions (including without limitation temperature varialions below 50 degrees or above 90 degrees Fanhrenheit) or
humidity greater than 95% relative humidity, prior water exposure, rusl, fire, explosion, acts of God, misuse, vandalism, thefi, acts or

mandates of government, labor disputes, strikes, lackouts, or tampering with the equipment by any person other than a KONE page 13




+

representative, negligence or acts or omissions of the Purchaser or any third party, or any other cause beyond KONE's direct control.

KONE agrees to maintain the existing performance as designed and installed. KONE is not required under this Agreement to make
changes in operation and/or control, subsequent 1o the date of this Agreement.

OBSCOLESCENCE
A component may become obsolete during the term of this Agreement. Obsolete components are not covered under this Agreement.

KONE will provide Purchaseér with a separate quotation for the price to replace obsolele components. Equipment modifications necessary
o accommeodate replacemant of obsolete components will also be at the Purchaser's axpensea.

Components include without limitation any part, component, assembly, product, or firmware or software module. A component is obsolete
when it can no longer be economically produced due to the cessation of consistent sources for materials, a loss or termination of a
manufacluring process occurs, product reliability analysis shows that itis not economically feasible to continue to produce the component,
escalation of component costs beyond acceptable industry expactations drive altemative equipment upgrades, the support of product
safety programs or conformance lo codes or standards mandates that use of a component be discontinued in its entiraty, or the OEM
designates the component as obsolete. No exception 1o the above will be made for a component designated as obsolele because it can ba
custom made or acquired at any price. KONE will not be required to furnish reconditioned or used components. The component that
replaces the obsolete components is covered under this Agreement.

ELEVATOR

Refinishing, repairing, replacing, or cleaning of the: car enclosure; gates or door panels; door pull straps; hoistway enclosure; rail
alignment; hoistway doors; door frames; sills; holstway gates; flooring: power feeders, switches, and their wiring and fusing; car light
diffusers; celling assemblies and attachmenls; smoke or heat sensors; fans: firaman's phone devices; intercoms; telephones or
communication devices; phane lines; music systems; media displays; card-readers or other security systems; computer monitoring
systems; light tubes and bulbs; pit purnps; emergency power generators; hydraulic cylinder; unexposed piping; or disposal or clean-up of
waste ol or contamination caused by leaks in the hydraulic cylinder or unexposed piping. KONE is not be obligated to perform or keep
records of firefighter's service testing, unless specifically included in this Agreement.

ESCALATOR AND POWERWALK

Refinishing, repairing, replacing or cleaning balustrades, pits, pans; sideplate devices; decks; skirt panels: anti-slide devices; brushes;
guards and damage or deterioration to skirt deflector brushes. KONE Is not obligated 10 perform an escalator cleandawn, or do any work to
bring the equipment in compliance with the escalator step/skirt performance index or loaded gap values required by code. Purchaser will
use the escalators for the sole purpose of transporting passengers.

REMOTE MONITORING

If the Equipment is equipped with remote monitoring capabifities, Purchaser gives KONE the right to utilize this functionality and the phone
line o the Equipment to collect dala related lo the use and operation of the Equipment.

SAFETY

Purchaser will provide a safe workplace for KONE personne! and safe access lo the equipment, property and machine room areas and
keep all machine rooms and pit areas free from water, stored materials and debris; remove and dispose of any hazardous materials, waler
or waste according to applicable laws and regulations; post any and all instructions and wamings related to the use of the equipment,
Purchaser will be solely responsible for proper use, for supervising the use of the equipment, and for taking such steps including but not
limited to providing attendant personnel, warning signs and other controls necessary to ensure the safety of the user or safe operation of
the equipment.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, if in KONE's sole judgment the equipment presents a safety hazard
to the riding public or KONE's techniclans (including but not limited to Purchaser's acl of creating or allowing unsafe practices or conditions
or Purchaser’s failure to authorize necessary repairs or upgrades), KONE may immediately terminate this Agreement in ils entirety upan
written notice. To the extent that KONE provides Purchaser with any oral or written account, report, Information, or other stalement
identifying a safety issue with the equipment that is the subject of the Agreement or otherwise makes any recommendation or proposal lo
make a safety improvement or to address a safaty issue related 1o such aquipment, and Purchaser does not immediately approve KONE's
proposal or recommendalion, Purchaser agrees to indernnify, defend, and hold KONE harmless for any claims arising out of Purchaser's
failure to comply with KONE's recommendations and proposals, and any obligation on the part of KONE to indemnify or defend Purchaser
with regard to such clalm shall be null and void,

NOTICE OF MALFUNCTION OR {NJURY

As to any elevalor or escalator equipment that is the subject of the Agreement, Purchaser will: (i) immediately shut down any. such
equipment that presents a potential safely hazard; and (i} provide prompt verbal notice to KONE's Service Center of such hazard.
Purchaser will immedialely notify KONE's Service Cenler of any injury or accident in or about such equipment, followed by prompt written
notice of such injury or accident. Any indemnity of Purchaser provided by KONE under the Agreement becomes null and void and will not
be considered in interpreting the Agreement if Purchaser does not 1ake the action or provide the notice requlred by this provision.

page 14




THIRD PARTY SERVICES

All services within the scope of this Agreement must be performed by KONE or its subcontractors, if any. If Purchaser causes or permits a
third party to perform the same or substantially the same services fequired by this Agreement, Purchaser waives all claims against KONE
arising from or related to a third party's performance of such services.

If a third party works on the equipment during the term of this Agreement, KONE reserves the right 10 inspect the equipment and may
determine that re-work, different or additional work is required. Purchaser will re-imburse KONE for the cost the inspection and any

additional work required. If Purchaser declines to have KONE perform the additional work, KONE reserves the right to cancel the
Agreement upon written notice to Purchaser,

NON-KONE EQUIPMENT

I the equipment covered under this Agreement was not manufaclured by KONE (or a company acquired by KONE), Purchaser will: (i)
provide KONE with a complete set of as-built wiring diagrams and (i) Purchaser will procure and pay for replacement parts or proprietary
diagnostic devices from the OEM, if requested by KONE. KONE will reimburse Purchaser for the actual cost paid by Purchaser for OEM
parts acquired at KOME's request. KONE is not responsible for any delays, damages, cost, or claims arising from or in connection with
Purchaser’s failure t¢ provide OEM paris or proprietary diagnostic devices in a timely manner. Purchaser autherizes KONE to produce
single copies of the EPROM and/or ROM chips for each unit for the sole purpose of an archive backup of the embedded software to allow
for replacement of a defective or damaged chip. Thesa will be stored on the building premises and the Purchaser retains possession,

KRMS Voice Monitoring Service Option

KONE will provide lis KRMS volce monitoring service. Purchaser will provide an analog phone line (o the elevator machine room to be
terminated on the appropriate phone jacks. If the phone line is an extension off an existing phone system, Purchaser will provide a backup
power source, If applicable, the extenslon must be direct inward dial (DID). All phones and associated equipment must comply with ASME
A17.1, local codes, and applicable law. Purchaser will provide KONE with the elevator phone number(s) or extension(s) so that these may
be programmed to call the KONE Service Cenler, Purchaser will complete the below information and update KONE with the information
immediately in writing if the Information changes. Purchaser's named representatives must be available 24/7 for contact by KONE. If the
KONE Service Center recaives a call from an elevator, KONE will contact Purchaser's representatives in the order listed below. KONE will
contact the local emergency authorities only if thers is an emergency or when KONE cannot reach Purchaser's representatives. Upon
tenmination of the Agreement, Purchaser must immedialely reprogrammed all elevator phones to dial a number other than a KONE phone
number, and KONE will block the elevator phone numbers from contracting the KONE Service Center.

KRMS Activation Fee: No Charge
KRMS Service Fee:

The Service Fee is based upon annual in advance payment. In the event Purchaser chooses an altemate payment option on page 1,
additlonal surcharge will apply.

levator Descelption Equipment # Elevator Phone # and
- Extension for Callar (D

T=e

page 15




First Point of Contact (Required)

Name: Tltle:
Phone #: Cell Phone #:
Second Point of Contact (Required) :

Name: tle:

FPhone #: Cell Phone #:

Third Point of Contact (Optional)

Name: Title: '
Phone #: Celi Phone #;

Local Emergency Authorities (Required)

fire Depariment Phone #: IF'oIin:e Department Phone #:

if Purchaser wishes 1o include KRMS voice monitoring services in the Agreement, Purchaser will accept by initialing below.

Accepted

page 16




CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Who is the Agreement with?

Legal Name of the Company:

Address:

City: o : - State; 5 Zip:
Contact Name: | Title:

Phone: Fax:

Is the Owner tax exempt? [] Yes (If Yes, provide the Tax Exemption Certificate.} [ No

Federal Tax ID #:

Where should the invoices be sent?

Legal Name of the Company:

Attention:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Contact Name: Title:

Phone; Fax:

Federal Tax |D #; Email;

Who wili be responsibie for paying the Involces?

Legal Name of the Company:

Attention:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Contact Name: Title:

Phone: Fax:

Federal Tax 1D #: Email;

NSA-00-0036 4/2014

page 17



ACCEPTANCE

Service Agreement Effective Date:
Service Agreement Number: TBD

The parties to this service agreement agree to the conditions contained herein:

Sign for on behalf of Participating Public Agency

(Slgnature)

(Print Name)

{Print Titie)

Respectiully submitted,
KONE Inc.

(Submitted By)

{Approved By) Authorized Representative

(Title)
Date: __/__ [
NSA-D0-0036 412014

page 18



JOSEPMI C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -

Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Ciry a"f"' ' KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
. . DALE W. ZAMECKI
(L [Ig HI %ﬂuﬂ’]g@[fp PHILLIP J. RAUCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: John J. Zech, City Administrator @'

Re; Kroger Company of Michigan's Application for a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate
fora property known as 16705 Fort St., Southgate, Michigan

Date: August 29, 2016

The Kroger Company of Michigan has submitted an application for a Commercial Rehabilitation
Exemption Certificate for a property known as 16705 Fort Street, Southgate, Ml. The property was
formerly the Southgate Super Kmart and has been vacant since 2014, Earlier this year the City

. established a Commercial Rehabilitation District on this site.

As explained in its application, which was sent to you as part of your August 17, 2016 City
Council packet, the Kroger Company of Michigan plans to redevelop the building and site into what will
become the largest Kroger store in Michigan,

The Kroger Company of Michigan is requesting tax relief on the incremental taxes on the property
based on its investment. As regulated by M! PA 210 of 2005, the City can grant tax relief for up to 10
years on the incremental taxes due to new investment in qualified Commercial Rehabilitation Districts.

- PA 210 stipulates that the Clerk of the City shall notify in-writing the City Assessor, and the
legislative body of each taxing unit that levies ad valorem property taxes in the qualified local
governmental unit in which the qualified facility is located. Before acting upon the application, the City
shall hold a public hearing on the application and give public notice to the applicant, the assessor, a
representative of the affected taxing units, and the general public.

The following is the Administration's analysis of this request as well as its recommendation,

. .Members of the Administration have met with Thomas Ross of the Real Estate Department of the
Kroger Company of Michigan, and David White of Emst & Young, LLP on numerous occasions to gain a
full understanding of their plans and request. The following facts have been brought to our attention.

First, this project has cleared two very important hurdles with one more to go at the Kroger
headquarters in Cincinnati, Ohio. The first was the decision to purchase the former Southgate Super
Kmart Store as they had determined their existing store, which they lease at 13333 Eureka Rd., wasn’t

page 19

14400 DEX.TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 45195 ¢ 734-258-3022 » FAN: 704-146- 1414



large enough to achieve their goals. Second was the meeting wherein Kroger directed their team to
finalize the purchase of the former Super Kmart Store. The closing took place on August 12, 2016. The
third hurdle that needs to be cleared is the final approval by Kroger to proceed with developing the 16705
'Fort St. property that is estimated to cost $18,450,000. This decision. will be- made later this year. Mr.
Ross explained that the Kroger Co. of Michigan is competing with other Kroger projects across the
country for the capital to proceed. He feels: this project has a very good chance of being funded
especially since Kroger has already spent $5, 500,000 to purchase the property. Never the less, final
approval hasn’t been given yét to proceed with the redevelopment. That is why consideration of their
application for tax relief by the City Councl is so important.

There are two more facts you should be made aware of. First, earlier this year Sears, the
previous owner of the former Super Kmart, filed an application with the Michigan Tax Tribunal (MTT) fora
“reduction of their assessment. The State Equalized Value (SEV) and Assessed Value (AV) of the
property at that time was $3,060,900. The Taxable Value (TAXV) at the time was $3,009,000. Kroger
paid Sears $5,500,000 for the property, sa the MTT will take that into consideration. WCA Assessnng. the
company that provides technical assistance to the Downriver Consolidated Assessing Group, which
consists of the cities of Riverview, Wyandotte and Southgate, has told us that $5,500,000 is a fair number
for the True Cash Value (TCV) for the former Super Kmart property. That would be a little over $31.00
per square foot ($5,500,000 + 177,000 sq. ft. = $31.07 per square foot), which they feel is appropriate for
“big box" stores in the Downriver area. If approved by the MTT later this year, which is highly likely,
$5,500,000 will be the new True Cash Value number and $2,750, 000 will be the new State Equalized
Value and Assessed Value for the property.’

Second, also earlier this year, Kroger filed an application with the MTT for a reduction of their
assessment at their present location. This application also included the Logan's Restaurant, the
Dunham's Sporting Goods Store and the Kroger Gas Station as they are on the same parcel. Mr. Ross
has stated in writing that if tax relief is granted for 16705 Fort St. by the City of Southgate and the State of
Michigan and Kroger Company of Michigan receives final approval to proceed from the Kroger Company
Board of Directors, they will withdraw their application for an assessment reductlon for 13333 Eureka Rd.
as well as Logan's, Dunham's and the gas station. :

Attached please find a spread sheet that illustrates the estimated tax savings Kroger would
receive, as well as the additional tax dollars the City will receive, if the City Council grants tax relief on the
incremental taxes on the new investment at the former Kmart Superstore over a ten year period.

In 2017, the City's operating taxes on the real property will remain about the same as 2016, which
was about $37,820.00 and will remain so over the 10 years. This will result in tax relief of about
$40,000.00 per year for 10 years for Kroger, . :

In 2018, Kroger will pay the City about $63,000.00 more in personal property taxes and over the
10 year period, they will pay the City about $393,000.00 more in personal property taxes. The net result
of the City Council granting tax relief to Kroger is about $800.00 per year for the 10 year period.

In 2028, Kroger will pay City operating taxes on real and personal property in the amount of about
$112,000.00.

It should be noted that under PA 210 of 2005, the Southgate Community Schools shall be held
harmléss in terms of tax relief.

page 20



The Administration respectfully recommends the City Council grant the Kroger Company of
Michigan tax relief through MI PA 210 of 2005, the Commercial Rehabilitation Act, for a 10 year period
commencing December 3||2017 for the following reasons.

* First, Kroger now owns the former Super Kmart-property, which is about 2.5 times the size of their
current location. By purchasing this property, they are saying they want to stay in Southgate and expand
their business here. _

Second, as a tenant, 'Kroger did not insist in their lease that if they vacate, their former landlord is
prohibited from leasing the property to another grocery store. Therefore, the owner of 13333 Eureka Rd.
can lease to anyone that is a permitted use in that zone.

Third, 162 jobs will be retained and about 51 jobs will.be added to the new store for a total of 213.
Job retention and job creation is a goal the City should be striving for and promoting.

Fourth, once renovated this will be the largest Kroger store in Michigan. The building is
177,000 sq. ft. and Kroger plans to use 137,000 sq. ft of it. The other 40,000 sq. ft. offers the Kroger
Company of Michigan some additional options, which are good for our community. This major decision by
Kroger will be seen locally, regionally and nationally as a significant investment and will have positive
repercussions for Southgate,

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me.

page 21



The Kroger Co. - Southgate Marketplace Store rimates Oncy
Commercial Rehabilitation Act {CRA) Program Tax Projections
Drtfed fexamtions™
Pt iorl groperty e stmane. v m i 458 000
Infilal i il propesty e semorn gy aairistely $12.1 million in 2017
Catteni Parced Tacstie Ve | 1) $  1maax
Projroied P at Taabie Valee: $  amqm
CRA berm: 10 Yo |mbjrcy te Oy s ovall}
Mirirmem facikty a3 ft. Baom
*Futl cnter dnvercm ent et comidrned
N Vourt . Tem2 - Yam3 cTamd. | Vew3 Tows . [ Tem7 You @ ~Tow® [ Vewo: | Yo
Estinmadt Ry Tavas Faregtem |] P 2ms | ams . ) ww | am: o, [+ e x| m ) P 0 e
_n.__z... Y 1T - fLm7 4w b tans | sam soim A5 7a0 AT
e = _s— P — T— —— —
s..i- 1 Tam@ L Taml . Ve Yamrd Tawd Towrs Tows ' | - Vow? i Ve Tum Tour 30 - T L1 Yot 37 Tawl) Va3 Vaur 33 Yot
* .1 EET N ot as . | am AR 2an: | ama. ) 7 . o e ™ " 20m 20k
ty{Roges el inre ament) . ime | mimy | osues | soees | osmen | ot | e | mem | s | sua | s | osmes | swee | siom | sizes $acan
(el Praperty {Wew Gy Residanas i4] a7 st7,.00 sz S101%0 $12.a S1ne i Q= Sromo sz smas sans | saen sz $n800 ama
sl Prapevty i rowrd Labos Wurweme ] (51 A - $43m $asm b1y ) same 2.4 sary $1am $7.008 $7.008 $1rm 15D o M S.amm asn »....E
el Property (Cimeiruction Peded) |5] LT - - . . - . - - - . - - - - L n
sl Property Pos-Atmieean 6] . . - . . . . . . siom ssa ssiTm ssaum saem s
OTVIOTA lamdetve san | oo guss | smne | setes | sarsm | soese | swewe | meeo | e snss | opme | smre | noeis | saass [iaoasas
15 Towr Extirmtod Mow Local Schu) Opararing e Coll atiiorm
n:_rl. Tewo il f vew2 ] vews | < rema Tems |V temei | vewy Tam g Towd You b0 fawnl’ |- vearn2 Yowi 2y Vow 14 Yowas [ o
S Ty ) e e oo | fcoxm | e ] oame, ] ams .y = =] s ¢ | rem o | o !
Peal Fropecy jeom o 419,47 saM3 sy samnz $nan $non 47 s TRI108 Sromz $5450 155,770 $=an seLs3 Sriam
e vl Py opsriry ~z o naar fz&o $iLasy am b L] o $7.14 sasm 4 a2 LY s S48 007 | - ange
|tone s34och oreuerm rotal amesetend - iy s " haie | dmes | fise ] wseen’ | e | s | soaoe fsmws | nasa | uoie | seso. | e | s | tiaes FA!\%
—n:.qilnllll _ “amar _
15 Vo ¥ Froperty T 7 Frofect Lo
15 Your Haw Lol Schwl Tompcs Sarer stad bry Prgjact fhian
3 Yaar d Prisperty on1e
e Y
Nowwe:
18] Thoe Covy Avwr o the pndig 40 T Trid dby &1 d [ 1016 Famabie vahot 153,000,000 pomeding b0 b frcordsy, by spprosimately $250,000
e et b T v that G b bt foa ¢ Atk clevelopssent. Tom evi nthecirdin the Tew llowing O yrist ol ive ement,
(21 Oty 201G smwrr-bupa-shtind sudingn i
i 7% beream e
o o) yeosidents, Ing eamd b b '] g ar¢ ¢52ma72 8wt S (MFLAN econami redel spplcable I fut Gty of Soutgate. A v economic = the Oty
ope » KA N rm In 2027 withh b colbectins b nn
gy Lol properny

page 22



¥ HENNESSEY

el ENGINEERS,INC

August 31, 2016

Mr. David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) Program
Resolution to Designate Authorlzed Project Representative
Hennessey Project No. 11048

Dear Mr. Angileri:

As you are aware, our office has been assisting the City with obtaining a Drinking Water Revolving
Fund (DWRF) loan through the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). Thisloanis a
20 year, low interest loan and would be obtained to rehabilitate existing water mains along major
thoroughfares where frequent water main breaks occur by installing cured-in-place pipe liners within
the existing water mains. Water mains that are planned for rehabilitation include:

North Side of Morth Line Road from Dix-Toledo Highway to McCann Avenue

Waest Side of Dix-Toledo Highway from North Line Road to Superior Avenue

North Side of Eureka Road from Fort Street to Trenton Road

Helen Street from Leroy Avenue to Pennsylvania Road

* o @

The MDEQ released the draft list of projects te be approved for a DWRF loan in FY2016-17 eardier this
month and the City of Southgate is within the fundable range to be approved for a loan. Based upon
the draft milestone schedule provided, draft plans and specifications are due to MDEQ for feview in
December 2016 with bidding of the project taking place in April 2017. Loan closing would take place
June 2017 with construction to start in July 2017.

Our office will be administering this project on behalf of the City of Southgate; however, the MDEQ
requests that a representative of the City be designated by City Council to authorize and sign all
necessary documents related to the DWRF loan program.  Therefore, please find attached a
resolution to designate the City Administrator, Mr. John Zech, as the authonzed project representative
at the regular City Council meeting scheduled for Wednesday, September 7, 2016.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at any time.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

R. Ryan , P.E.

Project ager /
cc: John Zech, City Administrator, City of Southgate

John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.

File B.3

14500 Reeck Roaa Sovihgata, ME48195 | 734 759 1600 | Fax 734 2826566 | www hengingers con”

A
e Q@f?"%;\@\’gf/



A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE
DRINKING WATER REVOLVING FUND (DWRF) WATER MAIN CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE LINING
PROGRAM

At a regular meeting of the Southgate City Council called to order by on September 7,

2016 at 7:00pm the following resolution was offered:

Moved by , Supported by

RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby designated the City Administrator, a position currently
held by Mr. John Zech, is designated as the authorized representative for all activities associated with the

Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) loan program for improvements to the drinking water
distribution system.

Yeas:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

1, Janice Ferencz, City Clerk of Southgate, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy
of a resolution adopted by the Southgate City Council at a regular meeting held on September 7, 2016.

BY:

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk

Date

page 24



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
Ciny Clerk : :

JAMES E, DALLOS
Treasurer

LA « °F .
Lity of Seuthgate
NORMA J. WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING _
Memorandum
To: Honorable City Council Members

Re: Dangerous Buildinés Board; Requesf for Public Heai'ings '

From: John J. Zech, City Administrator

Date: August 31, 2016

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIAN]
Council President
KAREN L GEORGE
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOYOS
DALE W, ZAMECK)
PUHILLIF J. RAUCH

CHRISTOPMER F. ROLLET

Attached to this memorandum are requests from the Dangerous 8uildings Board where in they are
requesting that the City Council schedule public hearings for the properties located at 11699 Mulberry
Ave. and 16832 Helen Ave. Included Is a copy of the minutes from the meeting that was held on
August 16, 2016. The Administration will present an outline of the violations to the City Council during
the public hearings. Therefore, the Administration is respectfully requesting the City Council schedule

two public hearings to take place at the Regular City Council meeting on October 5, 2016.

page 25

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD * SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN $8195 ¢ 724-258.3022 « FAN: TX-240-1414



City of Southgate

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY ENGINEERING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD, SOUTHGATE MICHIGAN 48195
PHONE: (734) 258-2027
FAX:  (734)281-8670

www.southgatemi.org

August 19, 2016

The Honorable City Council
14400 Dix-Toledo
Southgate, MI 48195

Dear Council Members

The City of Southgate Building and Housing Code, Section 1460.09 (attached) states, “If an
owner, agent or party in interest fails to appear at a hearing or neglects or refuses to
comply with the order provided for in Section 1460.08, the Dangerous Buildings Board shall
file a report of its findings and a copy of its order with Council and request that the
necessary action be taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the building or structure.”

The Dangerous Buildings Board is hereby submitting the following findings regarding the
single family residence located at 11699 Mulberry and respectfully request that a Public
Hearing be held.

At a meeting held on August 16, 2016, the following motion was approved (minutes
attached).

Motion by Robert Hines supported by James Leininger that the Dangerous Buildings Board
file a report of its findings with the City Council and request that the necessary action be
taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the structure. The owner will be notified with a
copy of the minutes of this meeting by Certified Mail, Motion carried.

page 26



The Honorable City Council
August 19, 2016 -
Page Two

The Dangerous Buildings Board respectfully requests the City Council to take the necessary
action against the owner(s), of the single family residence located at ] 1699 Mulberry, in
making this a safe structure.

Respectfully submitted

fgj,g%"“?y/ x Q"?f QZ&W o hatd fpcthece -
RolSert ines Haed James Lehinger Donald Vaccarell

Dangerous Buildings Board Dangerous Buildings Board Dangerous Buildings Board

Mayor

City Administrator
Director of Public Safety
Fire Chief

Police Chief

Director Public Services
City Attorney

Pc: County of Wayne / '

bmm

Attachments

page 27



DANGEROUS BUILDINGS BOARD
MINUTES
11699 MULBERRY
August 16, 2016

Present: Robert Hines, Dangerous Buildings Board, James Leininger, Dangerous Buildings
Board, Donald Vaccarelli, Dangerous Buildings Board, Robert A Casanova, Building
Inspections Director, John Zech, City Administrator, Raymond Snarski and Bernadette
Moore, Secretary.

The meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. with the Dangerous Buildings Board
secondly considering the residence located at 1 1699 Mulberry.

Roll call was taken: Robert Hines, James Leininger and Donald Vaccarelli present to
constitute a quorum.

Robert Hines asked Robert Casanova if there has been any contact with the owner and if
any improvements have been made to the property.

Robert Casanova stated that nothing has been done.

Motion by Robert Hines, supported by James Leininger that the Dangerous Buildings
Board file a report of its findings with the City Council and request that the necessary
action be taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the structure. The owner will be

notified with a copy of the minutes of this meeting by Certified Mail. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted
Bernadette M. Moore

page 28



16672 Hollen f

City of Southgate
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY ENGINEERING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD, SOUTHGATE MICHIGAN 48195

PHONE: (734) 258-3027
FAX:  (734)281-8670

www.southgatemi.org

August 19, 20_16

The Honorab!le City Council
14400 Dix-Toledo
Southgate, MI 48195

Dear Council Members

The City of Southgate Building and Housing Code, Section 1460.09 (attached) states, “If an
owner, agent or party in interest fails to appear at a hearing or neglects or refuses to
comply with the order provided for in Section 1460.08, the Dangerous Buildings Board shall
file a report of its findings and a copy of its order with Council and request that the
necessary action be taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the building or structure.”

The Dangerous Buildings Board is hereby submitting the following findings regarding the
single family residence located at 16832 Helen and respectfully request that a Public
Hearing be held.

At a meeting held on August 16, 20186, the following motion was approved (minutes
attached).

Motion by Robert Hines supported by Donald Vaccarelli, that the Dangerous Buildings
Board file a report of its findings with the City Council and request that the necessary
action be taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the structure. The owner will be

notified with a copy of the minutes of this meeting by Certified Mail. Maotion carried.

page 29



The Honorable City Council
August 19, 2016
Page Two

The Dangerous Buildings Board respectfully requests the City Council to take the necessary
action against the owner(s), of the single family residence located at 16832 Helen, in
making this a safe structure.

Respectfully submitted

’ ¢
Robert Hines James Lehinger Donald Vaccarelli

Dangerous Buildings Board Dangerous Buildings Board Dangerous Buildings Board

Pc: County of Wayne
Mayor /
City Administrator
Director of Public Safety
Fire Chief
Police Chief
Director Public Services
City Attorney

bmm

Attachments

page 30



DANGEROUS BUILDINGS BOARD
MINUTES
16832 HELEN
August 16, 2016

Present: Robert Hines, Dangerous Buildings Board, James Leininger, Dangerous Buildings
Board, Donald Vaccarelli, Dangerous Buildings Board, Robert A Casanova, Building
Inspections Director, John Zech, City Administrator, Raymond Snarski and Bernadette
Moore, Secretary.

The meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. with the Dangerous Buildings Board
considering the residence located at 16832 Helen.

Roll call was taken: Robert Hines, James Leininger and Donald Vaccarelli present to
constitute a quorum.

Robert Hines asked Robert Casanova if there has been any contact with the owner and if
any improvements have been made to the property. :

Robert Casanova stated that nothing has been done.

Motion by Robert Hines, supported by Donald Vaccarelli that the Dangerous Buildings
Board file a report of its findings with the City Council and request that the necessary
action be taken to demolish or otherwise make safe the structure. The owner will be
notified with a copy of the minutes of this meeting by Certified Mail. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted
Bernadette M. Moore

page 31



JOSEPI G, KUSPA

Muyor

JANICE M, FERENCZ,

Cir Clerk

JAMES E, DALLOS

Treasurer v Ny 2 e
ity of Southgate

NORMA I WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum

To: Honorabie City Council Members

From: John J. Zech, City Administrator @K

Date: August 31, 2016

Re: Renewal of the AT&T Video Service Local Franchise Agreement

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOTIN GRAZIANG
Council Presidem
KAREN E. GEORGE
MARK FARRAI
- BILLCOLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RALCH
CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

On April 4, 2007, the City Council unanimously approved a resolution that acknowledged that the
Franchise Agreement submitted by AT&T to provide Cable Television Services was “complete”.
Attached please find a copy of a memo to the City Council from Levon G. King, the former City
Administrator, dated March 12, 2007 and a copy of the City Council’s 2007 Resolution regarding this

matter.

AT&T is now asking the City Council to renew the Video Service Local Eranchise Agreement that was

approved in April of 2007 for a 10 year period. _ :

if the City Attorney confirms that the renewal agreement is in the proper form, the Administration
recommends the City Council approve the resolution renewing the locai franchise agreement.

page 32

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48195 « 7342583022 » FAN: TM-246-1414



NORMA ). WURMLINGER -City Council.
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
gllogl:rf ALEXANDER Council President
o CAROL M. BATKO
JAMES H. GRAY CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

THERESA LANNEN
JANICE M. FERENCZ
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
MICHELLE R. DAVIS

Treasurer

Gty

MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Southgate City Council. :
From: Levon G. King, City Administrator %(
Date: _March 12, 2007

Re: AT&T Franchise Agreement

Dear Friends:

Attached is a letter | received from AT&T, together with their proposed franchise
agreement. The company invites us to fill in the blanks in the form with the
franchise fees we believe are appropriate. Accordingly, | recommend that we
- ask for 5% as a franchise fee, and 2% for Public, Educational and Government
(PEG) fees. These are the maximum fees we can charge under the new law.

If our city attorney confirms that the agreement they offer is the correct form as
provided by law, administration recommends that you adopt a resolution

authorizing the insertion of the fees referenced above, and authorizing the Mayor
to sign on behalf of the City of Southgate.

LG.K.

C o H

|

14400 DIX-TOLEDO RCAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414 page 33
.l@) 1



City o_f Southgate

County of Wayne, State of Michigan

R =y ]

At a Ragﬁlar Meeting of the Southgate City _Cduncil called to order by Council
President John Grazianl on Apri 4, 2007 at 8:00 P.M. the foilowing resolution
was offered:

Moved by Batko, supported by Rollet,

RESOLVED,, thal the City of Southgate heraby acknowledges that the Franchise Agreement submitted by A T
& T to provide Cable Television Services Is "COMPLETE" as required by the Act; the Clty agrees that five
percent is an adequate figure for a franchise fee; and the Clty further directs its Cable Counsel 1o negotiate
the Peg Percentage and negollate as much as praclical the following concerns as enunclated atl this
meeting:

¢ Placement of Cable Fixtures (away from the front yard)}~ Location of Cabls Faciliies
® Restoralon of Fremises

® Language on Page 5/Section G; rer Fees for System Installalion and Malntenance Intended to be
Credited Toward the Franchiss ' ; :

& Cost lo Broadcast Council Meetings (cumently no charge) as well as New Chargas for Libraries
and Schools

FURTHER, that a copy of this resolulon be forwarded to Gall Torreano, President A T & T Michigan, 444
Michigan Avenue, Room 1700, Detroit, MI 48226.

Vote on motlon: yeas = Batko, Davls, Ferencz, Grazlanl, Lannen, Rauch, Ruoilet.
' S ~ hays = none. g '

absent — none.

Motion carried unanimously

I, Thomas M. Alexander, Cily Clerk of Soulhgate, do hereby cerlify that the foregoing Is a
true, cormect and complete copy of a. resolution passed by the Southgate Clly Councll at a

regular meeting held on Apel 4, 2007.

Thomas 71 flsiiocdh.

City Clerk

v
cc:  Exec, Alty, Administrator, A T & T, Finance, files,




Jim Murray
President

.\—"- :
g 4 1_,\’ L/ AT&T Michigan
Q)’ ‘J\ 221 N, Washington Square

-
Lansing, MI 49833
Office: (517) 3343400

Fax: (517) 334-3429

August 31, 2016
Via UPS Overnight Delivery

Janice M. Ferencz

Clerk of the City of Southgate
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Renewed Video Service Local Franchise Agreement for AT&T Michigan

Dear Ms. Ferencz;

Pursuant to Section 3 of 2006 Public Act 480, MCL 484.3303 ("Act 480") and the January 30,
2007 Order ("Order") and the April 16, 2009 Order of the Michigan Public Service Commission
("Commission"), in Case No. U-15169, Michigan Bell Telephone Co. doing business as AT&T Michigan
("AT&T"), hereby files the enclosed Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement ("Renewed
Agreement") by and between the City of Southgate, a Michigan municipal corporation (the "Franchising
Entity”) and AT&T (the “Provider®). The enclosed Renewed Agreement will have the effect o |
continuing in place the current terms and conditions in the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise
Agreement between AT&T and City of Southgate dated May 2, 2007 (“Initial Agreement”).

The enclosed filing includes the standard form agreement approved by and required for use by the
Commission, and it has been compieted in accordance with the Commission's Instructions issued in the
Order. The Commission's Order and Instructions may be found at the following Commission web link:
hitp://www.cis.state. mi.us/mpsc/orders/comm/2007/u-15169 01-30-2007.0df In the Initial Agreement
AT&T pays a video service provider fee of 5% and a PEG Fee of 0%. The same fees are included in the
Renewed Agreement.

Attachment 1 to the Renewed Agreement contains Confidential Information. Pursuant to Section
11 of Act 480, Section "XIII. Confidentiality" of the Renewed Agreement, and page | of the Instructions
for Uniform Video Service Agreement issued in the Order, AT&T has deemed the "Video Service Area
Footprint” as Confidential Information. The Confidential Information for Attachment | has been set forth
in Confidential Attachment A, and has been placed in a separate, sealed envelope and clearly identified by
the label of the envelope as foliows:

(AT&T Michigan "CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION"),
Pursuant to Section XIII of the Renewed Agreement, Section 11 of Act 480, and the Commission's

Instructions, the City of Southgate as the Franchising Entity receiving the information so designated as
confidential is required (a) to protect such information from public disclosure, (b) exempt such



Ms. Janice M. Ferencz
August 31, 2016
Page 2

information from any response to a Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"™) request made under MCL
15.231 to 15.246, and (c) make the information available only to and for use only by such locai officials
s are necessary to approve the Agreement or perform any other task for which the information is
submitted.

The City of Southgate has 15 busiriess days beginning on September 1, 2016 within which to
notify AT&T if the Renewed Agreement is complete. If the City of Southgate does not notify AT&T
regarding the completeness of the Renewed Agrcement within this 15 business day period, pursuant to
Section 3(3) of Act 480, the Renewed Agreement shail be deemed complete. Any notice by the City of
Southgate regarding the completeness of the Renewed Agreement must comply with Section 3(2) of Act
480 and must be sent by facsimile to each of the representatives of AT&T identified in Section "XV,
Notices" of the enclosed Renewed Agreement.

AT&T has a proud history and tradition of providing service in the City of Southgate and we look
forward to continuing to provide video service.

If there are any questions concerning the enclosed filing, please contact Yvette Collins, Director,
External Affairs at 313-496-8162.

RSN

Jim Murray
President

AT&T Michigan
Attachments

cc: Robert Jones, AT&T External Affairs Manager

page 36



UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS UNiFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ("Agreement”) is made, pursuant to 2006
PA 480, MCL 484.3301 et seq, (the "Act”) by and between the City of Southgate, a Michigan municipal
corporation (the “Franchising Entity"), and Michigan Bell Telephone Company, a Michigan corporation doing
business as AT&T Michigan.

|. Definitions

For purposes of this Agreement, Ihe following terms shail have the following meanings as defined in the Act:
. “Cable Operator” means that terms as defined in 47 USC 522(5).

“Cable Service” means that terms as defined in 47 USC 522(6).

“Cable System" means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(7).

“Commission” means the Michigan Public Service Commission.

“Franchising Entity” means the local unit of government in which a provider offers video services through a
franchise.

*ECC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

“Gross Revenue” means that term as described in Section 6(4) of the Act and in Section VI(D) of the
Agreement,

“Household" means a house, an apartment, a mobile home, or any other structure or part of a structure
intended for residential occupancy as separate living quarters,

“incumbent video provider” means a cable operator serving cable subscribers or a telecommunication
provider providing video services through the provider's existing telephone exchange boundaries In a
particular franchise area within a local unit of government on the effective date of this act,

“IPTV" means internet protocol television.

“Local unit of government” means a city, village, or township.

“Low-income household” means a household with an average annual household income of less than
$35,000.00 as determined by the most recent decennial census.

“METRO Act’ means the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act, 2002 PA
48, MCL 484.3101 et seq.

“Qpen video system" or "OVS” means that term as defined in 47 USC 573.

“Berson” means an individual, corporation, association, partnership, governmental entity, or any other legal
entity,

“Pubiic rights-of-way" means the area on, below, or above a pubiic roadway, highway, street, public sidewalk,
alley, waterway, or utility easements dedicated for compatible uses.

“Term” means the period of time provided for in Section V of this Agreement.

“Uniform video service focal franchise agreement” or “franchise agreement” means the franchise agreement
required under the Act to be the operating agreement between each franchising entity and video provider in
this state,

"Video programming” means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(20).

“Video service” means video programming, cable services, IPTV, or OVS provided through facilities localed at
least in part in the public rights-of-way without regard to delivery technology, including intemet protocoi
technology. This definition does not include any video programming provided by a commercial mobile service
provider defined in 47 USC 332(d) or provided solely as part of, and via, a service that enables users to
access content, information, electronic mail, or other services offered over lhe public internet.

“Video service provider” or “Provider” means a person authorized under the Act to provide video service.
“Video service provider fee” means the amount paid by a video service provider or incumbent video provider
under Section 6 of the Act and Section Vi of this Agreement.

T om mpowmy

AP T 0z B rA:

Ao

<e

page 37



Il. Reguirements of the Provider

A. An unfranchised Provider will not provide video services in any local unit of government without first obtaining
a uniform video service local franchise agreement as provided under Section 3 of the Act (except as
otherwise provided by the Act),

B. The Provider shall file in a timely manner with the Federal Communications Commission all forms required by
that agency in advance of offering video service in Michigan.

C. The Provider agrees to comply with all valid and enforceable federal and state statutes and regulations.

D. The Provider agrees to comply with all valid and enforceable local reguiations regarding the use and
occupation of public rights-of-way in the delivery of the video service, including the police powers of the
Franchising Entity,

E. The Provider shall comply with all Federal Communications Commiission requirements involving the
distribution and natification of federal, state, and locai emergency messages over the emergency alert system
applicable to cable operators.

F. The Provider shail comply with the public, education, and government programming requirements of Section
4 of the Act.

G. The Provider shall comply with all customer service rules of the Federal Communications Commission under
47 CFR 76.309 (c) applicable to cable operators and applicable provisions of the Michigan Consumer
Protection Act, 1976 PA 331, MCL 445.901 to 445.922.

i.  Including but not limited to: MCL 445.902; MCL 445.903 (1)(a) through 445.903(1)(cc); MCL
445.903(1)(ff) through (jj); MCL 445.903(2); MCL 445.905; MCL 445.906; MCL 445.907;: MCL
445.908; MCL 445.910; MCL 445.911; MCL 445.914; MCL 445.915; MCL 445.916; MCL
445.918. )

H. The Provider agrees to compiy with in-home wiring and consumer premises wiring rules of the Federal
Communications Commission applicable to cable operators.

1. The Provider shall comply with the Consumer Privacy Requirements of 47 USC 551 applicable to cable
operators.

J. if the Provider is an incumbent video provider, it shall comply with the terms which provide insurance for right-
of-way related activities that are contalned in its last cabie franchise or consent agreement from the
Franchising Entity entered before the effective date of the Act.

K. The Provider agrees that before offering video services within the boundaries of a local unit of government,
the video Provider shall enter into a Franchise Agreement with the local unit of government as required by the
Act.

The Provider understands that as the effective date of the Act, no existing Franchise Agreement with a
Franchising Entity shall be renewed or extended upon the expiration date of the Agreement.

M. The Provider provides an exact description of the video service area footprint to be served, pursuant to
Section 2(3)(e) of the Act. If the Provider is not an incumbent video Provider, the date on which the Provider
expects to provide video services in the area identified under Section 2(3){e) of the Act must be noted. The
Provider will provide this information in Attachment 1 - Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement.

N. The Provider is required to pay the Provider fees pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

ili. Provider Providing Access

A. The Provider shall not deny access to service to any group of potential residential subscribers because of the
race or income of the residents in the local area in which the group resides.
B. itis a defense to an alleged violation of Paragraph A if the Provider has met either of the following conditions:

I Within 3 vears of the date it began providing video service under the Act and the Agreement; at least
25% of households with access {o the Provider's video service are iow-income households.

ii.  Within 5 vears of the date it began providing video service under the Act and Agreement and from
that point forward, at ieast 30% of the households with access to the Provider's video service are low-
income households.

C. [if the Provider is using telecommunication facliities] to provide video services and has more than
1,000,000 telecommunication access lines in Michigan, the Provider shall provide access to its video service
to a number of households equa to at least 25% of the households in the provider's telecommunication

_ | L _'2_ - quthnmSeuchMFm%e 38

— e — " — T . —



service area in Michigan within 3 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and
Agreement and to a number not less than 30% of these households within 6 years. The video service
Provider Is not required to meet the 50% requirement In this paragraph untli 2 years after at least
30% of the households with access to the Provider's video service subscribe to the service for

6 consecutive months.

D. The Provider may apply to the Franchising Entity, and in the case of paragraph C, the Commiission, for a

waiver of or for an extension of time to meet the requirements of this section if 1 or more of the foliowing
apply:
i.  Theinability to obtain access to public and private rights-of-way under reasonable terms and,
conditions. : '
ii.  Developments or buildings not being subject to competition because of existing exclusive service
arrangements,
ii. Developments or buiidings being inaccessible using reasonable technical solutions under commercial
reasonable terms and conditions.
iv.  Natural disasters
v.  Factors beyond the control of the Provider
The Franchising Entity or Commission may grant the waiver or extension only if the Provider has made
substantial and continuous effort to meet the requirements of this section. If an extension is granted, the
Franchising Entity or Commission shall estabiish a new compliance deadiine. If a waiver is granted, the

. Franchising Entity or Commission shall specify Ihe requirement or requirements waived,

The Provider shall file an annual report with the Franchising Entity and the Commission regarding the
progress that has been made toward compliance with paragraphs B and C.

Except for satellite service, the provider may satisfy the requirements of this paragraph and Section 9 of the
Act through the use of alternative technology that offers service, functionality, and content, which is
demonstrably similar to that provided through the provider's video service system and may include a
technology that does not require the use of any public right-of-way. The technology utilized to comply with the
requiremenls of this section shall include local pubiic, education, and government channels and messages
over the emergency alert system as required under Paragraph I)(E) of this Agreement.

IV. Responsibllity of the Franchising Entity

A,
B.

The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to provide Video Service in the Video Service
area footprint, as described in this Agreement and Attachments, as well as the Act.

The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to use and occupy the Public Rights-of-way in
the delivery of Video Service, subject to the laws of the state of Michigan and the police powers of the
Franchising Entity.

The Franchising Entity shall notify the Provider as to whether the submitted Franchise Agreement is compiete
as required by the Act within 15 business days after the date that the Franchise Agreement is filed. If the
Franchise Agreement is not complete, the Franchising Entity shall state in its notice the reasons the
Franchise Agreement is incompiete. The Franchising Entity cannot declare an application to be incomplete
because it may dispute whether or not the applicant has properly classified certain materiai as “confidential.”
The Franchising Entity shall have 30 days after the submission date of a complete Franchise Agreement to
approve the agreement. if the Franchising Entity does not notify the Provider regarding the completeness of
the Franchise Agreement or approve the Franchise Agreement within the time periods required under
Section 3(3) of the Act, the Franchise Agreement shall be considered complete and the Franchise
Agreement approved.

i. iftime has expired for the Franchising Entity to notify the Provider, The Provider shail send (via mail;
certified or registered, or by fax) notice to the Franchising Entity and the Commission, using
Attachment 3 of this Agreement.

The Franchising Entity shall aliow a Provider to install, construct, and maintain a video service or
communications network within a public right-of-way and shall provide the provider with open, comparabie,
nondiscriminatory, and competitively neutral access to the pubiic right-of-way.
The Franchising Entity may not discriminate against a video service provider to provide video service for any
of the following:
i The authorization or placement of a video service or communications network in public right-of-way.

ii.  Access to a building owned by a governmental entity.

iii. A municipal utility pole attachment,
The Franchising Entity may impose on a Provider a permit fee only to the extent it imposes such a fee on
incumbent video providers, and any fee shall not exceed the actual, direct costs incurred by the Franchising
Entity for issuing the refevant permit. A fee under this section shall not be levied if the Provider aiready has

3 Un1FoRM VIDED SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

e = P — -

e39



B.

Vi. Fees

A,

paid a permit fee of any kind in connection with the same activity that would otherwise be covered by the
permit fee under this section or is otherwise authorized by law or contract to place the facilities used by the
Provider in the public right-of-way or for general revenue purposes.

The Franchising Entity shall not require the provider to obtain any other franchise, assess any other fee or
charge, or impose any other franchise requirement than is allowed under the Act and this Agreement. For
purposes of this Agreement, a franchise requirement includes but is not limited to, a provision regulating rates
charged by video service providers, requiring the video service providers to satisfy any build-out
requirements, or a requirement for the deployment of any facilities or equipment.

Notwithslanding any other provision of the Act, the Provider shail not be required to comply with, and the
Franchising Entity may not impose or enforce, any mandatory build-out or deployment provisions, schedules,
or requirements except as required by Sectlon 9 of the Act.

The Franchising Entity is subject to the penalties provided for under Section 14 of the Act.

This Franchise Agreement shall be for a period of 10 years from the date it is issued. The dale it is issued
shall be calculated either by (a) the date the Franchising Entity approved the Agreement, provided it did so
within 30 days after the submission of a complete franchise agreement, or (b) the date the Agreement is
deemed approved pursuant to Section 3(3) of the Act, if the Franchising Entity either fails to notify the
Provider regarding the completeness of the Agreement or approve the Agreement within the time periods
required under that subsection. ;

Before the expiration of the initial Franchise Agreement or any subsequent renewais, the Provider may apply

for an additional 10-year renewa! under Section 3(7) of the Act.

A video service Provider shall calculate and pay an annual video service provider fee to the Franchising
Enfity. The fee shall be 1 of the following:

i.  Ifthere is an existing Franchise Agreement, an amount equal to the percentage of gross revenue paid
to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest number of subscribers in
the Franchising Entity. :

i.  Atthe expiration of an existing Franchise Agreement or if there is no existing Franchise Agreement,
an amount equal to the percentage of gross revenue as established by the Franchising Entity of

% (percentage amount to be inserted by Franchising Entity which shall not exceed 5%) and
shall be applicable to all providers

The fee shall be due on a quarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of

the quarter. Each payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the caiculation of the fee.

The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a

provider and shail not demand the use of any other caiculation method other than allowed under the Act.
For purposes of this Section, “gross revenues” means all consideration of any kind or nature, including,
without limitation, cash, credits, property, and in-kind contributions received by the provider from subscribers
for the provision of video service by the video service provider within the jurisdiction of the franchising entity.
1. Gross revenues shail include all of the foliowlng:

i.  All charges and fees paid by subscribers for the provision of video service, including equipment
rental, late fees, insufficient funds fees, fees attributable to video service when sold individually or as
part of a package or bundie, or functionally integrated, with services other than video service.

ii.  Any franchise fee imposed on the Provider that is passed on to subscribers.

ii. Compensation received by the Provider for promation or exhibition of any products or services over
the video service.

iv.  Revenue received by the Provider as compensation for carriage of video programming on that
Provider's video service.

V. . All revenue derived from compensation arrangements for advertising to the local franchise area.

vi.  Any advertising commissions paid to an affiliated third party for video service advertising.

2. Gross revenues do not include any of the following:
l.  Any revenue not actually received, even if billed, such as bad debt net of any recoveries of bad debt.
fi.  Refunds, rebates, credits, or discounts to subscribers or a municipality to the extent not aiready ofiset

by subdivision (D)(i) and to the extent the refund, rebate, credit, or discount is attributable to the video
service.

4 UNIFORM VIDEQ SEAVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

e e —_page 40



ii.  Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates from the provision of services or capabilities
other than video service, including telecommunications services, information services, and services,
capabilities, and applications that may be sold as part of a package or bundle, or functionality
integrated, with video service,

iv.  Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates for the provision of directory or internet
advertising, including yellow pages, white pages, banner advertisement, and electronic publishing.

v.  Any amounts attributable to the provision of video service to Customers at no charge, including the
provision of such service to public institutions without charge.

vi.  Any tax, fee, or assessment of general applicability imposed on the customer or the transaction bya
federal, state, or local government or any other governmental entity, collected by the Provider, and
required to be remitted to the taxing entity, including sales and use taxes.

vii.  Any forgone revenue from the provision of video service at no charge to any person, except that any
fargone revenue exchanged for trades, barters, services, or other items of value shall be included in
gross revenue, -

viii.  Sales of capital assets or surplus equipment.

ix.  Reimbursement by programmers of marketing costs actually incurred by the Provider for the
introduction of new programming.

x.  The sale of video service for resale to the extent the purchaser cerlifies in writing that it will resel! the
service and pay a franchise fee with respect to the service.

E. Inthe case of a video service that is bundled or integrated functionally with other services, capabilities, or
applications, the portion of the video Provider's revenue attributable to the other services, capabilities, or
applications shall be included in gross revenue unless the Provider can reasonably identify the division or
exclusion of the revenue from its books and records that are kept in the regular course of business.

F. Revenue of an affiliate shall be included in the calculation of gross revenues to the extent the treatment of the
revenue as revenue of the affiliate has the effect of evading the payment of franchise fees which would
otherwise be paid for video service.

G. The Provider is entitled to a credit applied toward the fees due under Section 6(1) of the Act for all funds
allocated to the Franchising Entity from annual maintenance fees paid by the provider for use of public rights-
of-way, minus any property tax credit allowed under Section 8 of the Metropolltan Extension
Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act (METRO Act), 2002 PA 48, MCL 484.3108. The
credits shall be applied on a monthly pro rata basis beginning in the first month of each calendar year in which
the Franchising Entity receives its allocation of funds. The credit allowed under this subsection shall be
calculated by multiplying the number of linear feet occupied by the Provider in the public rights-of-way of the
Franchising Entity by the lesser of 5 cents or the amount assessed under the METRO Act. The Provider is
not eligible for a credit under this section unless the provider has taken all property tax credits allowed under
the METRO Act.

H. All determinations and computations made under this section shat! be pursuant to generally accepted
accounting principles.

I. Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.

J. The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6{1) of the Act, applied against the amount of the
subscriber's monthly bill, '

K. The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand
the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act.

VIi. Public, Education, and Government {PEG) Channeis

A. The video service Provider shall designate a sufficient amount of capacity on its network to provide for the
same number of public, education, and government access channels that are in actual use on the incumbent
video provider system on the effective date of the Act or as provided under Section 4{14) of the Act.

B. Any public, education, or government channel provided under this section that is not utilized by the
Franchising Entity for at least 8 hours per day for 3 consecutive months may no longer be made available to
the Franchising Entity and may be programmed at the Provider's discretion. At such a time as the
Franchising Entity can certify a schedule for at least 8 hours of daily programming for a period of 3
consecutive months, the Provider shall restore the previously reallocated channel.

C. The Franchising Entity shall ensure that all transmissions, content, or programming to be retransmitted by a
video service Provider is provided in a manner or form that is capable of being accepted and retransmitted by
a Provider, without requirement for additional alteration or change in the content by the Provider, over the

5 UNIFORM VIDED SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

i s - . s > page 41




G.

particular network of the Provider, which is compatible with the technology or protocol utilized by the Provider
to deliver services.

The person producing the broadcast is solely responsible for all content provided over designated public,
education, or government channels. The video service Provider shall not exercise any editorial control over
any programming.on any channel designed for public, education, or government use.

The video service Provider s not subject to any civil or criminal liabillty for any program carried on any
channel deslgnated for public, education, or government use,

If a Franchising Entity seeks to utilize capacity pursuant to Section 4(1) of the Act or an agreement under
Section 13 of the Act to provide access to video programming over one or more PEG channels, the
Franchising Entity shall give the Provider a written request specifying the number of channels in actua! use on
the incumbent video provider's system or specified in the agreement entered into under Section 13 of the
Act. The video service Provider shall have 90 days to begin providing access as requested by the
Franchising Entity. The number and designation of PEG access channels shall be set forth in an addendum
to this agreement effective 90 days after the request is submitted by the Franchising Entity.

A PEG channe! shall only be used for noncommercial purposes.

Vili. PEG Fees

A.

m o om

G.

iX. Audits

A.

B.

The video service Provider shali also pay to the Franchising Entity as support for the cost of PEG access
facilities and services an annual fee equal to one of the following options:
1. Ifthere is an existing Franchise on the effective date of the Act, the fee (enter the fee amount
paid to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest
number of cable service subscribers in the Franchising Entity as determined by the existing Franchise
Agreament;
2. At the expiration of the existing Franchise Agreement, the amount required under {1) above, which is
0 % of gross revenues. (The amount under (1) above is not to exceed 2% of gross revenues);
3. Ifthere Is no existing Franchise Agreement, a percentage of gross revenues as established by the
Franchising Entity and to be determined by a community need assessment, is % of gross
revenues. (The percentage that is established by the Franchising Entity is not to exceed 2% of gross
revenues.); and
4. An amount agreed to by the Franchising Entity and the video service Provider.
The fee required by this section shall be applicable to all providers, pursuant to Section 6(9) of the Act.
The fee shall be due on a guarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of the quarter. Each
payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the calculation of the fee.
All determinations and computations made under this saction shall be pursuant to generally accepted
accounting principles.
Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.
The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6(8) of the Act, applied against the amount of the
subscriber's monthly bill.
The Franchising Entity shal! not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand
the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act.

No more than every 24 months, a Franchising Entity may perform reasonable audits of the video sefvice
Provider’s calculation of the fees paid under Section 6 of the Act to the Franchising Entity during the
preceding 24-month period only. All records reasonably necessary for the audits shall be made available by
the Provider at the location where the records are kept in the ordinary course of business. The Franchising
Entity and the video service Provider shall each be responsible for their respective costs of the audit. Any
additional amount due verified by the Franchising Entity shall be paid by the Provider within 30 days of the
Franchising Entity's submission of invoice for the sum. If the sum exceeds 5% of the total fees which the
audit determines should have been paid for the 24-month period, the Provider shall pay the Franchising
Entity's reasonable costs of the audit.

Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other comections to the remittance of the provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.

6 UniForm VIDEC SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

—page 42




X. Termination and Modificatlon

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity may be terminated or the video service area footprint may be
modified, except as provided under Sectlon 9 of the Act, by the Provider by submitting notice to the Franchising Entity.
The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity.

XI. Trans'fe'rablllg

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity or an existing franchise of an incumbent video service Provider
is fully transferable to any successor in interest to the Provider to which it is initially granted. A notice of transfer shall be
filed with the Franchising Entity within 15 days of the completion of the transfer. The Provider wil! use Attachment 2, when
notifying the Franchising Entity. The successor in interest will assume the rights and responsibilities of the origina!
provider and will also be required to complete their portion of the Transfer Agreement located within Attachment 2.

Xll. Change of information

If any of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement changes, the Provider shall timely notify the Franchising
Entity. The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity.

Xill. Confidentiallty

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Act: Except under the terms of a mandatory protective order, trade secrets and commercial
or financial information designated as such and submitted under the Act to the Franchising Entity or Commission are
exempt from the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 15.246 and MUST BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL,

A, The Provider may specify which items of information should be deemed “confidential.” Itis the
responsibility of the provider to clearly identify and segregate any confidential information subrmitted to the
franchising entity with the following information:

“finsert PROVIDER'S NAME]
[CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION]

B. The Franchising Entity receiving the information so designated as confidential is required {a) to protect
such information from public disclosure, (b) exempt such information from any response to a FOIA
request, and {c) make the information available only to and for use only by such local officials as are
necessary to approve the franchise agreement or perform any other task for which the information is
submitted.

C. Any Franchising Entity which disputes whether certain information submitted to it by a provider is enlitled
to confidentlal treatment under the Act may apply to the Commission for resolution of such a dispute.
Unless and until the Commission determines that part or all of the information is not entitled to
confidential treatment under the Act, the Franchising Entity shall keep the information confidential.

XIV. Complaints/Customer Service

A. The Provider shall establish a dispute resolution process for its customers. Provider shall maintain a local or
toll-free telephone number for customer service contact,

B. The Provider shall be subjected to the penalties, as described under Section 14 of the Act, and the
Franchising Entity and Provider may be subjected to the dispute process as described in Section 10 of the
Act,

C. Each Provider shall annually notify its customers of the dispute resolution process required under Section 19
of the Act. Each Provider shall include the dispute resolution process on its website.

D. Before a customer may file a complaint with the Commission under Section 10{5) of the Act, the customer
shali first attempt to resolve the dispute through the dispute resolution process established by the Provider in
Section 10{2) of the Act.

E. A complaint between a customer and a Provider shall be handled by the Commission pursuant to the process
as described in Section 10(5) of the Act.

F. A complaint between a Provider and a franchising entity or between two or more Providers shall be handled
by the Commission pursuant to the process described in Section 10(6) of the Act.

G. In connection with providing video services to the subscribers, a provider shall not do any act prohibited by
Section 10(1)(a-f) of the Act. The Commission may enforce compliance to the extent that the activities are
not covered by Section 2(3){l) in the Act.

7 UNIFORM VIDED SEAVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

. _ e . — - page 43




XV, Notices

Any notices to be given under this Franchise Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to a Party personally, by
facsimile or by certified, registered, or first-class mail, with postage prepaid and return receipt requested, or by a nationally
recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows:

If to the Franchising Entily; . T If to the Provider:
(must provide street address) (must provide street address)
City of Southgate:
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway 444 Michigan Avenue
Southgate, Michigan 48195 Room 1670

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Attn: City Clerk Afttn: Yvette Collins, Director - External Affairs

Fax No.: 734.246.1394 Fax No.: 313.496.9332

Or such other addresses or facsimile numbers as the Parties may designate by written notice from time to time.

XVI. Miscelianeous

A. Goveming Law. This Franchise Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with,
applicable Federal laws and laws of the State of Michigan.

The parties to this Franchise Agreement are subject to all valid and enforceable provisions of the Act.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemad
an original and all of which together shall constitute on and the same agreement.

Power to Enter. Each Party hereby warrants to the other Party that it has the requisite power and authority to
enter into this Franchise Agreement and to perform according to the terms hereof.

The Provider and Franchising Entity are subject to the provisions of 2006 Public Act 480,

m o ow

—_—— e

o ) . g. ) _=__UmmmvmemwcemLFmAm%E‘e 44



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, by their duly

authorized representatives, have executed this
Franchise Agreement.

City of Southgate, a Michigan Municipal Corporation Michigan Beli Telephone Company, a Michigan

. Corporation, doing business as AT&T Michigan
= % ‘ s By-
O /o QoA -
P Eoot RH N SN
“asrin! Namg®. - c.7 7% Print Name
' Jim Murray
Title “Titie
President
Address
221 North Washington Square
City, State, Zip _
Lansing, Michigan 49833
Phone
517.334.3400
Fax
517.334.3429
Email
m42325@att.com
Date submitted:
Date completed and approved:
9 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANGHISE AGREEMENT

page 45



ATTACHMENT 1

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

(Pursuant To 2006 Public Act 480)
(Form must be typed)

Date: August 31, 2016 :

Applicant's Name: Michigan Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Michigan

Address 1: 444 Michigan Avenue

Address 2: Room 1670 , Phone: 313.496.8162
City: Detroit | State: Michigan Zip: 48226

Federal I.D. No. (FEIN): 38-0823930

Company executive officers:

Name(s). Jim Murray ]
[ Title(s): President b

Person(s) authorized to represent the company before the Franchising Entity and the Commission:

"Name: Yvette Collins or her designee(s)

Title: Director - External Affairs _
| Address: 444 Michigan Avenue, Room 1670, Detroit, Michigan 48226 4'
| Phone: 313496.8162 | Fax: 313.496.9332 | Email: m42325@att.com |

Describe the video service area footprint as set forth in Section 2(3e) of the Act. (An exact description
of the video service area footprint to be served, as identified by a geographic information system
digital boundary meeting or exceeding national map accuracy standards.)

Michigan Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Michigan
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

SEE ATTACHED CONFIDENTIAL MAP LABELED AS ATTACHMENT A

The Video Service Area Footprint is set forth in a map, attached as Confidential Attachment A, which is created
using Expanded Geographic Information System (EGIS) software and thus, meets the requirements of Section
2(3)(e) of Act 480. The map identifies the Video Service Area Footprint in terms of AT&T wire centers or
exchanges serving the City of Southgate, and such boundaries are overiaid onto a map with the municipal
boundaries of the City of Southgate.

1 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE page 46




[Option A: for Providers that Options B and C are not applicable, a description based on a geographic
information system digital boundary meeting or exceeding national map accuracy standards]

[Option B: for Providers with 1 ,000,000 or more access lines in'Mi.chigan using telecommunication facilities to
provide Video Service, a description based on entire wire centers or exchanges located in the Franchising
Entity]

[Option C: for an incumbent Video Service Provider, it satisfies this requirement by allowing the Franchising
Entity to seek right-of-way information comparable to that required by a permit under the METRO Act as set
forth in its last cable franchise or consent agreement from the Franchising Entity entered into before the
effective date of the Act]

Pursuant to Section 2(3)(d) of the Act, if the Provider is nof an incumbent video Provider, provide the
date on which the Provider expects to provide video services in the area Identified under Section
2(3)(e) (the Video Service Area Footprint),

For All Applications:

Verification
(Provider)

I, Jim Murray, of lawiul age, and being first duly sworn, now states: As an officer of the Provider, | am
authorized to do and hereby make the above commitments. | further affirm that all staternents made above are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name and Title (printed): Jim Murray, President
Signature:
s
, “m) Date; _August 31, 2016
DHOSOIREDONTe (Franchising Entity)

ooooooo

N ai-municipal corporation

ity S dibngd
czgghg

Print Name

ooooooo

Title

City! State27]
[ ‘.;;';,‘._:F

ATTACHMENT 1

2 UnIFORM VIDED SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHiSE Apagme 47



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

Mayar

JANICE AL FERENCZ

- CITY COUNCIL -

JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President

City Clerk KAREN L. GEORGF.
JAMES E DALLOS _ MARK FARRAH
Freasuryr: : e O I T BILL COLGVOS
'.r‘. i Ryl B DALE W. ZAMECKI
City of Southgate PHILLIF J. RALCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: The Honorable Members of the Southgate City Council

From: John J. Zech, City Administrator W

Date: September 1, 2016

Re: Request for Class C Liquor License; Market Center Park

The City has applied for a Class C Liquor License to be located at Market Center Park
located at 13631 Eureka Road, Southgate, Michigan 48195. A Class C license would
permit the sale of alcoholic beverages at this location. The State of Michigan has
approved the license contingent upon local authorization. Section 53 of the City of
Southgate City Charter states that liquor, amusement park, dance hall, bowling alley
and pool room licenses require City Council approval.

| have attached a copy of the City’s application for your review. In summary, Market
Center Park will provide alcoholic beverages at a stationary bar. A site plan is included
in your materials. Patrons will then be permitted to transport the beverage throughout
the park.

The City has conducted its standard review and has encountered no objections to
granting this request. On Wednesday September 7, 2016 Roger Roells from Crystal
Gardens will be in attendance to address any questions you may have. The
Administration is respectfully requesting the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing
the issuance of a liquor license at 13631 Eureka Road, Southgate, Michigan 48195.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

page 48

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 43195 « 734-288-3022 « FAX: T04-240-1414



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Business D:
Liguor Control Commission (MLCC)

Toll Free: 866-813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/lcc Request ID:

Local Government Approval
{Authorized by MCL 436.1501)

(For MLCC use only)

Instructions for Applicants:

* You must obtain a recommendation from the local legislative body for a new on-premises license application, certain types of license
classification transfers, and/or a new banquet facility permit.
Instructions for Local Legislative Body:

* Complete this resolution or provide a resolution, along with certification from the clerk or adopted minutes from the meeting at
which this request was considered.

Ata meeting of the council/board
(regular or speclal) (township, city, village)
called to order by on at
the following resolution was offered: . ldate} (tme)
Moved by and supported by
that the application from
(name of applicant)
for the following license(s):
(list specific Jicenses requested)
to be located at:
and the following permit, if applied for:
[ Banguet Facility Permit  Address of Banquet Facility:
Itis the consensus of this body that it this application be considered for
(recommends/does not recommend}
approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.
¥ disapproved, the reasons for disapproval are
Vote
Yeas:
Nays:
Absent;
F hereby certify that the foregoing is true and is a complete copy of the resolution offered and adopted by the
council/board at a meeting held on {township, city, village)
(regular or special) ' (date)
Print Name of Clerk Signature of Clerk Date

Under Article IV, Sectlon 40, of the Constitution of Michigan (1963), the Commission shall exercise complete control of the alcoholic beverage traffic
within this state, Including the retail sales thereof, subject to statutory limitations. Further, the Commission shall have the sole right, power, and duty to
control the alcoholic beverage traffic and traffic in other alcoholic liquor within this state, including the licensure of businesses and Individuals,

Please return this completed form along with any corresponding documents to;
Michigan Liquor Control Commission
Mailing address: £.0. Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909
Hand deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933 page 49
Fax to: 517-763-0059

LCC-105 (10/15) LARA Is an equal opp ity foyet/program. Auxillary alds, services and other ble acc dations are avallable upon request 10 Individuals with disabliities.




DIRECTOR ' EOATe, INVESTIGATIVE
OF PUBLIC SAFETY & S BUREAU
THOMAS A, COOMBS Qe‘ oy 0 {734) 258-3054
CHIEF %‘b“gﬂ ORDINANCE
JEFFREY M. SMITH (‘!I .1 f g i t v 3(3;:;;%%235
ADMINISTRATION i g H o hg& P FAX: (734) 246-1381
(734) 2583052 fiolize Bepartment
FAX: {734) 2684-0540 I 14710 REAUME PARKWAY
' CIVIC CENTER
SOUTHGATE. MICHIGAN 48195
August 31, 2016 (734) 258-3060
Southgate City Council
14400 Dix-Toledo
Southgate, MI 48195
Request ID# 852234
RE: New Class C License Issued Under MCL 436.1515(1), Non-Transferable; New

Sunday Sales Permits (AM) & (PM); New Outdoor Service Area; New Dance-
Entertainment Permit to be located at 13631 Eureka Rd, Southgate, MI 48195,

Wayne County

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised that an investigation has been conducted, and we have no objection to

granting this request.

This proposed location meets all appropriate state and local building, plumbing, zoning,

fire, sanitation, and health laws and ordinances.

Respectfully,

Signature

page 50



City of Southgate
14400 Dix-Toledo

Soutfigate, MI 48195
(734) 258-3010

Date: August 31, 2016

TO: Southgate Police Department

FROM: Southgate Building Department

RE: LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION APPLICATION
Request ID# 852234

RE: New Class C License Issued Under MCL 436.1515(1), Non-Transferable; New
Sunday Sales Permits (AM) & {PM); New Outdoor Service Area; New Dance-
Entertainment Permit to be located at 13631 Eureka Rd, Southgate, MI
48195, Wayne County

The above establishment currently complies with all appropriate state and local building,
plumbing, zoning, fire, sanitation and health laws and ordinances.

+

Bﬁilding lﬁcpartment Director

Return this completed form to the Southgate Police Department, Detective Bureau. Your
application will NOT be processed unless all codes are complied with and this signed
form is returned.

page 51



City Qf.S'outligate
14400 Dix-Toledo

Southgate, MI 48195
(734) 258-3010

Date: August 31, 2016

TO: Southgate Police Department

FROM: Southgate Fire Department

RE: LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION APPLICATION
Request ID# 852234

RE: New Class C License Issued Under MCL 436.1515(1), Non-Transferable; New
Sunday Sales Permits (AM) & (PM); New Outdoor Service Area; New Dance-
Entertainment Permit to be located at 13631 Eureka Rd, Southgate, MI
48195, Wayne County

The above establishment currently complies with all codes, ordinances, and standards

enforced by the Southgate Fire Department
Southgate Fire Chief /%Eire Marshall

Return this completed form to the Southgate Police Department, Detective Bureau. Your
apphcatlon will NOT be processed unless all codes are complied with and this signed
form is returned.

page 52



DIRECTOR et ‘%3&, INVESTIGATIVE
“0

OF PUBLIC SAFETY E: ® BUREAU
THOMAS A, COOMBS “&a roLice 4,0 (734) 258-3054
CHEEF S ORDINANCE
JEFFREY M. SMITH . eg)FnggEslgse
@ity of Southgate -
ADMINISTRATION FAX: {734) 246-1381
(7ad) 258-3052 Yolice Bepartment
FAX: (734) 2684-0540 14710 REAUME PARKWAY
CIVIC CENTER
SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195
(734) 258-3060
August 31, 2016
Michigan Liquor Control Commission
7150 Harris Drive
PO Box 30005
Lansing, Ml 48909-7505
REF ID#852234
RE: New Class C License Issued Under MCL 436.1515(1), Non-Transferable;

New Sunday Sales Permits (AM) & (PM); New Outdoor Service Area; New
Dance-Entertainment Permit to be located at 13631 Eureka Rd,
Southgate, MI 48195, Wayne County

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised that an investigation has been conducted, and we have no
objection to granting this request.

This proposed location meets all appropriate state and local building, plumbing,
zoning, fire, sanitation, and health laws and ordinances.

Respectfully,

’ Signa_t_ure Rank

page 53



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affalrs
Liquor Controj Commission (M LCO)

Toll-Frea: 865-813-0011 - wWW.mlghlgan.gov[Igg

Retail License & Permit Application
For more Information on retail licenses ang permits, please visit the Liquer Control Commission's frequently asked questions wehs|te Mﬁ:ﬁmm

Before you begin filling out the attached application, please review this checklist for the forms and
documents you will need to submit with your completed application form,

The attached LCC-100 form will automaticaliy calcujate fees when opened using Adobe Acrobat Reader,

The form's functionality
may not work with third-party Pop readers, You may download a free topy of Adobe Acrobat Reader

on the Adobe website;
https: .adobe,com/read 7
E’@pieted Retall License & Permit Application (Form LCC-100, attached)

[ Livescan Fingerprint Form® (attached) Are you transferring stock or
lnspectlon, License, and Permit Fees me:;b!elrshlp Inl tel restI?Ilf yes, use

t erest Trapsf;
[JLeca uthorization (Fg =106) - For a new on-premises license only AQE"SAL'Q[]_’M
[ Purchase agreement - For the transfer of ownership of a | icense

Hfapplicant is o <orporation also Include (pursuant to R436.1109);
O-r f Stockhold mber/Part 0 =301

[ Copy of Articles of Incorporation filed with the Corporations Division of the Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

0 Current Certificate of Good Standing from the state where Incorporated and Certificate of Authority to Do Busin

essin
Michigan, If Incorporated outside of Mich igan. :

[ naming the Persons authorized by corporate resolution to slgn th
Commission or Part 3 of Form LCC-301,

I applicant is a limpted liability company alse include (pursuant to R 436,17 10):
[ Report of Stackhold Mermber/Partners LCC-301
[ Copy of Articles of Organization flled with the Corporations Divislon of the Department of
[ Copyofthe operating agreement or bylaws of the applicant company
(3 Current Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, if the LLC Isa non-Michlgan LLC.

Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

Statement signed bya manager of the {imited labiiity company or by at least member If Management is reserved to
the members naming the person authorized to sign the application and other documents required by the Commission
01.

orPart3 of Form LCG-301
ifapplicant is a imted partnership aiso include (pursuant to R 436.11 e
(3 Report of Sto ber/Partners (Fo =301
[J Copy of the Partnership agreement of the appilcant limited partnership

*Fingerprints are fequired for applicants that have not been fingerprinted for MLCC licensure jn the past and wiil hold 10% or more
Interest In a licanse orapplicant entity,



Michigan Depastment of Licensing and Reguiatory Affairs Business ID;
Liquor Contro Commission (MLCQ) Request ID; T

Toli-Free: 856-81 3-0011. Mmlsbjgwd‘s
Retail License & Permit Applicatlon

For information on retall licenses and permits, Including a checkiist of required documents for 2 completed application, please vislt the Liquor Contro]
Commission's frequentiy asked questions webslte Misklng_mm

Part 1-Applicant Information
Individuals, Please state your legal name, Corporations or Umited LUabingy Companies, pleasa state your name as jt | fHed with the State of Michigan Corporation Division,

{For MLCC Use Only)

e ——
Applicant name(s): City of Southgate
Address to be licensed: 13634 Eureka Road

City:  Southgate 2ip Code: 48195

Cily/lownshlplvlllage where license will be Issued; Southgate County; Wayne

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN): 38-6033446¢

— ]

1. Areyou fequesting a new license? ® Yes (iNo Leave Blank- MLCC Use Only
2 Arayou applying ONLY for a hew permit or Permission? O Yes ®No

3. Areyoy buyingan existing license?  Yes @No

4, Areyoy modifying the size of the licensed premises? O Yes @iNo

If Yes, specify: [J Adding Pace [ Dropping Space [] Redefining Licensed Premises

5. Areyou transferring the location of an existing ficense? Q Yes @No

6. is this license being transferred as the result of a defauit or Courtaction? (7 yes ®No

7. Doyou Intend to use this ficense actively? (® Yes ONo

Part2-Licensa Transfer Information (if Applicable)

If transferring ownership of a licensa ONLY and not transferring the location ofalicense, All out only the name of the current licensee(s)

lCTrl'rent licensee(s) City of Southgate Parkside Gardens, South Winds Goif Course Club Housa

Current icensed address: 14700 Reaume Parkway

City: Southgate ZIp Code: 48195
ﬂ/tnwnshlp/vlllage where license Ig Issued: Southgate County: Wayne

Part3- Licenses, Permits, and Permissions

Off Premises ticenses - Applicants for off Premises licenses, permits, and Permissions (e.g, convenlence, grocery, specialty fooq stores,
etc) must complete the attached Scheduje A and return It with this application. Transfer the fea calculations from the Schedule 4 to Part
4 bel

O_nELemize;_um = Applicants for on Premises licenses, Permits, and Permissions (e.q, restaurants, hotels, bars, etc) must completa
the attached Schedule A and return It with thig application. Transfer the fee caicuiations from the Sched ule Ato Part 4 below,




Schedule A - Licenses, Permits, & Permissions

Applicant name; City of Southgate "
Off Premises Licanse Type: Base Fee; e | on Premises License Type: Base Fee: e
New Transfer Onty New Transfer Ony
0 [J sDMLicense $100.00 00 3 BHote License $600.00
0O O sobucense $150.00 Number of guest rooms:
0 O Resortspp License  Upon Licensure/$150.0p [0 [J AHotel License $250.00
Number of guest rooms:
0 3 :
ft Premises Permits Base Fee B [0 Cassc License S60000 401
00  Sunday sajes Permit (Am)* $160.00 O U $2500
avern License 0.00
0O Sunday Sales Perm|t (PM)*» $22.50 D
(Held with SDD License) O [J Resort License Upon Licensure
0 Catering Permit $100.00 0O 0 Redevelopment License Upon Licensure
O  Beerand Wine Tasting Permit No charge 0O 0 Brewpub License $100.00
[0  Living Quarters Permit No charge O O G1ucense $1,000.00
G-2 License $500,00
On/Off Premises Permission Type; Base Fee; 0O .
0O O Aircratt License $600.00
O Of-Premises Storage No charge
0O O watercraft License $100.00
0 Direct Connection(s) No charge :
O O Train License $100.00
[0  MotorVehicie Fuel Pumps No charge
0O 0 Contnuing Care Retirement Center License  $500,00
‘Sunday Sales Permy (AM) allows the sale of llquer, beer, and wine on Sunday 8-Hotel or Clgss CLfcensesOnly:
momings between 7:00am and 1200 noan, if allowed by the focal unit of
government. O 0 Additional Bar(s)
**Sunday Sales Parmi (PM) allows the saje of liquor on Sunday afternoons and Number of Additional Bars: —-—l._,
evenings between 12:00 hoon and 2:00am {Monday maming), If allowed by the

local unit of govemnment. No Sunday Sales Permit (Pwm) 1 required for the sale of :;:;:i:r glass;%:;:: ﬁee;::r; fg:el? zl};e?}':rme 0) bar within the;l::::::
beer and wine gn Sunday after 12.00 noon. The Sunday Sales Pemit (PM) fee Is one (1) bar that comes with the license, Mmm

15% of the fee for the license that allows the sale of liquo, Additlonal bar fees angd

B-Hotel room fees are also calculated ag part of the permit fee,

On Premises Permits; Base Fee;
Licenses, permits, and pemisslons selected on thls form will ba Investigated ag Sunday Sales Permit (AM)* $160.00 4033
part of your request, Please verlfy your Infarmatlon prior to submitting your
application, as some licenses, permits, or Permisslons cannot be added 1o your Sunday Sajes Permit (Pm)»» $90.00 4033
fequest once the application has been sent out for Investigatlon by the
Enforcement Diviston, 0 Catering Permit $100.00
Banquet Faciilty Permit Complete Form (CC-200
inspection, License, Permit, & Permission Fee Caiculation L . ) - )
A Banquet Facility Permit is an extension of the license ot o different
Number of Licenses: 1__ X370.00 inspection Fee locatian. it may have its own permits and permissions, 1t is ot o banquet
- reom on rhellcensedpremises.
Total Inspection Fee(s); Fee Code: 4035 $70.00 Outdaor Service No charge
_ . LAL
Dance Permit No charge
Total License Fep(s)s $600.00 ?
- Entertainment Permit No charge
Total Permit Fee(s); $250.00 J Extended Hours Permjt: Nocharge
—oVAY
C Dance (O Entertainment  Days/Hours:
TOTAL FEES bUE: $920.00 [J Specific Purpose Permit. No charge
—27eN
Actlvi :
Please note thot fequests to transfer SDD Heenses witt require the vy requested: 6
payment of additiopat fees based on the seller's previoys calendar Days/Hours requestag: Page—S
year's sales. These fees wiii be determined Prior to Issuance of the
license to the applicant. O Liing Quarters Permt No charge
Make checks payable to State of Michigan O Topless Activity Permit No charge




Part 6 - Contact Information

What s your preferred method of contact? CiPhone (&) Mail CEmaii QFax

What is your preferred Mmethod for recelving a Commission Order? @ Mal OEmall  (Fayx
Contact name; Bryce Kelley Relationship:

Malling addiress: 14400 Dix Toledo Road

Phone: 734-258.3021 Fax number; 734-246-1414 Emali: bkeliey@cl.southgate.mf.us ‘J
Part7- Attorney | nformatlon (if You Have An Attorney Representing Yoy For This Application)

Attorney name: n/a Member Number: p.

Attomey address:

Phone: Fax number: Emall;

Wouid you prefer that we contact your attorney for aij licensing matiers related to this application? CYes (O\No
Would you Preferany notices or closing Packages ba sent directly to your attorney? CYes CiNo |

Part 8- Signature of Applicant

Be advised that the Information contained in this application wiij only be used for this request, This section will need to be
completed for each subsequent request you make with this office,

Notice: When purchasing a license, a buyer can be held liable for tax debts incurred by the previous owner. Prior to cormmitting to the Purchase of any
license or establishment, the buyer should request a tax clearance certificate from the seller that Indicatas that all taxes have been paig Up to the date of
Issuance. Obtalning sound professional assistance from an attorney or accountant can be helpful to identify and avoid any pitfalls and hidden llabilities
when buying even a portion of a business, Sellers can make a fequest for the tax clearance certiflcate through the Michigan Department of Treasury,

I centify that the information contalned In this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and bellef. !agree to comply with aj] requirements
of the Mich

Igan Liquar Control Code and Administrative Ryjes, I also understand that providing faise or fraudulent information is a violation of the
Liquor Control Code Pursuant to MCL 436,2003,

tion to do so angd ave attached appropriate documentatlon as proof,
Brue He ! /6? 75 _SFy doyy
Date

PrinfName of Applicant & Title | ’ / Sigrature of Appiicant

Please return this completed form along with corresponding documents and fees to:
Michigan Liquor Controi Commission
Maliing address: P.0. Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909 age 57
Hand dellveries or overnight packages; Constitution Hall- S25W. Allegan, Lansing, Mi 45933 P
Faxto: 51 7-373-4202



HP Officejet Pro 8620 Serles Fax Log for
Crystal Gardens
734-285-7632 ;
_Jul 11 2016 2:02PM

Last Transaction
Date  Time Type Station ID Duration Pages Resuit
Digital Fax
Jui 11 1:59PM  Fax Sent 15173734202 3:00 6 OK
N/A

page 58



JOSEPMI C. KUSPA
Mayoer

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E, DALLOS, .
Treasurer

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President
KAREN E.GEORCE
MARK FARRAI
BIiLL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECK]
PHILLIP J. RALCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

August 31, 2016

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen: -
Please be advised | have made the following appointment:

Board of Zoning Appeals - for a term expiring December 2018:
Thomas Coombs 16335 McCann

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Mayor
Cc:  City Clerk
JGK/aw

page 61

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD. » SOUTHGATE, MICHICAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPN
Muayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E, DALLOS

Treasurer

C. KUSPA

Cityo
NORMA L WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

August 24, 2016

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following abpdintménts:

Parks & Recreation-— for a term expiring April 2018:

Carol Gordos 12539 Fordline
Cheryl Tank 15435 Cameron
Joseph Bennett  16714McCann
Melissa Holzhueter 13761 Windemere
Lenny Dombrowsky 15558 Applewood
Rob  Proudlock 16736Aspen Way
Roy  Birmingham 17105 Timothy
Dave Pinkowski 15475Leroy
Darlene Pomponio 12324 Bedford

Sincerely,

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Canncit Presidem
KAREN E. GEORGE
MARK FARRAN
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILELIP J. RALCH
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

page 62

{4400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 7AL258.3022 » FAX: 7M-246-F414



JOSEPN G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
Ciry Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

NORMA I WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

August 24, 2016

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions _

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Public Safety Commission - for a term expiring April 2018:

Paul Knott 12940 Devoe

Robert Hines 12055 Fordline
‘Norman  Loveday 15265 Pheasant Run

Jim Austin 14966 [rene

Theresa  Grzechowski 16213 Helen

David Smith 13301 Mark

Paul Kolokowski 13214 Catalpa

Sincerely,

- CITY COUNCIL, -~
JOHN GRAZIANI|
Councit President
KAREN E. GEORGF,
MARK FARRRAN
. BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RALCH
CHRISTOPHER F. ROLLET

page 63

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTTIGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » T34-258-2022 « FAN: T3d-246-1414



JOSEPI G. KUSPA
Mayvor

JANICE M. FERENCZ -
Ciry Clerk

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President
KAREN E. GEORGE
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. LZAMECK)
LIIII af S uuﬂludn‘ PHILLIP J. RAUCH
_ NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

August 24,2016 . +. .. MUNICIPAL BUILDING '

JAMES E, DALLOS
Treasurer

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Aggomtments to Boardleommnssuons .

Ladies and Gentlemen
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Water Board- for a term expiring April 2018:

Jerry  Dusick 17305 Cedarlawn
Dan Brooks 14450 Stoutwood Ct

Brian  Wolff 12328 Manor
Jim Vince 13116 Argyle
Robert Tank 15435 Cameron

Sincerely,

JGK/Iaw

page 64

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD * SOUTICATE, MiCHIGAN 48195 « TIL258-3022 « FAN: T24-246-1414



JOSEPI C. KUSPA
Mayer

JANICE M. FERENCZ
Ciry Clerk

JAMES £, DALLOS
Treasurer

City of %uihg*xtp

.‘NOR'\IA £ WURMLH\GER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

August 31, 2016

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Councit President
KAREN E. GEORGE
MARK FARRAN
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI1
PHILLIP J. RAUCH

. CHRISTOPHER . ROLLET

Cultural Arts & Special Events Commission— for a term expiring. December 2017:

Huey Craig 12761 Agnes

This appointment fills the vacancy created. by the resignation of Melissa Holzhueter.

Sincerely,

page 65

{4400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 724-2 583022 ¢ FANX: 734-2M0-1414



